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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MERE

2008 2007 Change
HK$'000 HK$'000 g
FTEx FET
Turnover EEE
Jewellery retail KRETE 5,359,129 4,119,165 +30%
Other businesses Hfth 7% 4,522,376 3,754,418 +20%
9,881,505 7,873,583 +26%
Profit attributable to shareholders RATRIRRER
of the Company FE1E 5 A 470,791 516,278 -9%
Basic earnings per share FREARRF 78.2 cents fli  85.8 cents 1l -9%
Dividend per share RS
- Final - REA 23.0 cents fli  26.0 cents L -12%
- Full Year - BF 31.0 cents 34.0 cents 1l -9%
Dividend payout ratio gy s =S 40% 40%
Equity attributable to shareholders RARRE
of the Company FE(h i 3,206,844 3,634,269 -12%
Equity per share FhikEs $5.3 T $6.0 7T -12%
Turnover Return on shareholders' equity
Vear EEH % R 3 @ R
2 ,
2008 4,523 9,882 %
2007 3,755 7,874 16 14.7%
14.2%
2006 4,196 6,981 14 —
2005 3,380 5,761
12
4,770 7,017
2004 ; - - - - 10.2% 11.6%
0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 10 "%
ront 10
W Jewellery retail TREZE Other businesses E fth 275 BEAT \/
9.0%
8
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 6
v B
Fip
2008 470,791 4
2007 516,278 5
2006 296,838
! ! ! ! !
2005 187,330 03004 2005 2006 2007 2008
2004 200,888 \g};
0 100,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 500,000 600,000
HK$'000
FHT
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

For the year 2008 the Group
recorded net profits after tax
of HK$471 million, 9% below
that of 2007.

The charging train of growth
rolled forward into the first
half of 2008, but by the third
quarter the global banking and
financial crisis had it derailed.
Abruptly, we have to change
our tack from fast growth to
judicious expansion. With all our planned mega-stores in place in Hong
Kong, we are well positioned to cater to the visitors from the Mainland,
whose number is expected to increase as rules for travel are relaxed.
Over in the Mainland itself, with the iconic Sanlitun store in Beijing
as our flagship, we will continue to strengthen our supply chain and
enlarge our network of stores. We will be vigilant of our inventory level
and our expenditure. We will change our mix of merchandise to suit
consumers with more value-conscious and pragmatic spending habits.

’

The year 2009 will be a tough year. Before the first quarter is over, the
stock market is in shambles. Although we have been through rough
patches before, there is no clue how deep and long this period of
recession will be.

At times like this we are especially grateful to the support given

us by our customers, shareholders and business partners, to the
conscientiousness and dedication of our staff. | thank you all.

/A

Chow Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
31 March 2009
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 85, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, he served as the
Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group Chairman
from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman upon
retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate
management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 82, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Group Chairman and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the younger brother
of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, the Group’s General Manager. Dr. CHOW was the Group General
Manager from 1986 to 1997, and having been the Group Chairman
since 1990. As a founder of the Group, he has been in the jewellery
business for over 60 years. He was awarded Doctor of Social Science,
Honoris Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and
is an Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the
Board of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary
Citizen of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and
Dunhuang, PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, FHKCR, FHKAM (Radiology), aged
75, is an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company, and
a member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. He has been with the Group
for over 30 years. He is a medical doctor in private practice in Hong
Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 62, is an
Executive Director of the Company, the Group General Manager and a
director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the son of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, the Group’s Chairman. Mr. CHOW has been with
the Group for over 22 years, having been the Group General Manager
since 1998. He is the Treasurer of the Council of the City University of
Hong Kong, where he is also the Chairman of the Board of Management
of the Community College of City University. Mr. CHOW serves as the
vice-chairman of the Committee on Performing Arts under the Home
Affairs Bureau, and he is on the Investigation Panel A of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is a member of the Shunde
People’s Political Consultative Committee.

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, DDS, MBA, MPA (HARVARD), aged 52, is an
Executive Director of the Company. He is a member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries
within the Group. He has joined the Group for over 20 years. Dr. CHOW
is the elder brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin
of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing. He is a dental surgeon in private
practice in Hong Kong. Dr. CHOW is a voting member of the Po Leung
Kuk Advisory Board.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising), FTIHK,
ACA, FHKloD, aged 55, was an Independent Non-executive Director
and the Secretary of the Company until September 2004. He was
re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 28
September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is an independent non-
executive director of seven other listed companies in Hong Kong,
namely Tong Ren Tang Technologies Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings
Limited, Minmetals Resources Limited, JLF Investment Company Limited,
Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited, Texhong Textile Group
Limited and Dongyue Group Limited. He is a member of the 9th
and 10th Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Fujian.
Mr. TING is an accountant in public practice and has more than 30 years
of experience in this field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, SBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Hons) (Lond.) A.C.I. Arb, aged 68,
is a Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the
Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a Non-executive
Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor in practice. Apart
from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer, he also holds key posts
in various organizations. He serves as a member on several advisory
committees of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, and is also an independent non-executive director of two other
listed companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A Holdings Limited and
Datronix Holdings Limited.

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 51, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's key
responsibilities include the marketing of the Group's jewellery business
in Greater China. He also acts as the Vice-Chairman of the Diamond
Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, Governing Council Member
of the Quality Tourism Services Association, a member of the Advisory
Committee on Travel Agents, a member of the Jewellery Industry
Training Advisory Committee of the Education Bureau, a Sector/Subject
Specialist of the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and
Vocational Qualifications and an Executive Committee member of The
Hong Kong Retail Management Association. Mr. CHOW is a member of
the Guangzhou Municipal Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative
Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, CPA, aged 54, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by
profession and has over 25 years experience in banking and auditing.
He was the Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc,
Hong Kong Branch and Regional Director — Finance and Operation of
Lloyds TSB's operations in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive
experience on corporate banking, private banking, treasury, operations,
IT developments and general management. He is also a responsible
officer approved by the Securities and Futures Commission and serves
as an independent director of three other listed companies in Hong
Kong, namely Denway Motors Limited (being chairman of the audit
committee), Guangzhou Investment Company Limited and REXLot
Holdings Limited.

Mr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, JP, MBE, BBS, aged
71, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following a career in
higher education management, Mr. LO held an appointment as Director
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during 1993 to 2004
and is currently the Principal of the Canton International Summer
Music Academy established by the Guangdong Government. His public
service included vice-chairmanship of the former Urban Council and
membership of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Basic Law
Consultative Committee, Examination Authority, Broadcasting Authority,
Vocational Training Council and Arts Development Council. He has
served on governing boards of numerous educational and cultural
organizations. He is an independent non-executive director of another
listed company in Hong Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group) Limited.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 52, is the Company
Secretary of the Company and the General Manager for Chow Sang
Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the Group in 2001 and has
over 30 years of experience in accounting, banking and finance. Ms.
MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 50, is the
Group's Chief Financial Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and
has over 25 years of experience in finance, accounting and management.
Mr. TAM is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in
Business Administration from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr.
TAM's experiences covered a variety of industries including auditing,
business advisory services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in
Hong Kong as well as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the
top three marketing communication services companies in Asia Pacific.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 56, is the Group’s Director of Sales
Operations. Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over 35 years. He is
well-experienced in sales management. Apart from managing the sales
operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for
the Group’s operation in Mainland China. He serves as the executive
committees of several trade associations as the Group'’s representative.

Ms. Emily LI Yin Ming, aged 49, is the Group’s Brand General
Manager for “Chow Sang Sang”, overseeing the development of
branding, new business and marketing. Prior to joining the Company in
2005, Ms. LI was the Managing Director of her own jewellery marketing
company, providing consultancy services to international renowned
jewellery organizations. Before Ms. LI became an entrepreneur in 2003,
she was with the World Gold Council for 10 years playing a key role in
gold jewellery market development for East Asia. Ms. LI was awarded
the “China 100 Outstanding Women Entrepreneur” in 2007.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 45, is the Group’s Brand Director
for “Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004
and is responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including
product development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. WONG held key posts in
various internationally-renowned fashion and accessories companies and
has extensive experience in brand management and marketing, with
major focus on developing Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group’s Results

The worldwide economic downturn that started to spread in the third
quarter of 2008 sent commodity prices tumbling from peaks reached
earlier in the year. The price of gold, which shot past US$1,000 per
ounce in March, bounced down to the US$700 level in November.
Platinum price took a dive from above US$2,200 in March to below
US$900 in October.

The price of polished diamonds made a steady climb to peak in August
and then retreated. Compared to January 2008, the price of finer and
larger goods went up as much as 150% but by the end of the year was
only 50% higher. More basic goods went up by 25% but finished the
year flat; the pattern for other goods fell in between.

Turnover of diamond jewellery went off its rising track of the first half.
Consumers, becoming more cautious in spending and lured by the drop
in the price of the metals, tended to favour gold and platinum. In the
last quarter they stocked up on bridal jewellery and gifts as the next
lunar year of the Ox was deemed auspicious for weddings.

The stock market in Hong Kong continued its decline, with the Hang
Seng Index ending the year down 48% from 2007. The daily average
market turnover for the whole year went down by 18%, but the
shrinkage was markedly worse in the 4th quarter. The results of the
Group's brokerage reflected this impact.

For 2008, the Group achieved a total turnover of HK$9,882 million.
Although the turnover for jewellery retail managed a 30% increase over
2007, higher costs, lower profit contribution from securities trading and
other factors caused a 9% drop in profits attributable to shareholders
to HK$471 million.

Overview of the Group’s Business

With no material change from prior years, the Group’s major business
is jewellery retail in Hong Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan and Macau
("Greater China”), conducted by Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Company
Limited together with some of its fellow subsidiaries. Chow Sang
Sang Securities Limited and Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited are the
operators of the Group's brokerage business. Precious metals wholesale
is the business of World Commercial Sales Company Limited.

At the close of 2008, the jewellery retail network consisted of 120
shops under the name “Chow Sang Sang” in the Mainland and 37
shops in Hong Kong. In addition, under the name “Emphasis Jewellery”
there were 10 shops in Hong Kong (3 of which were shops within Chow
Sang Sang shops), 21 in Taiwan and 2 in Macau. Chow Sang Sang owns
and operates the jewellery store under the name “Midtown Jewelry” in
Hong Kong Disneyland.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of the Group’s Business (continued)

The marketing strategy of the network is to offer a wide range of
product types to different segments of consumers. The mainstay is gem-
set and gold jewellery. The designs are distinguished by branding, such
as Diamond in Motion (diamond jewellery whose feature is diamonds
on moving mountings reflecting light), Platinum with Love and Pt Loving
Hearts (jewellery featuring branded diamonds). Product differentiation
in another dimension is achieved by the licensing of territorial rights for
intellectual properties such as Hello Kitty and Disney characters, to be
used as themes for design and marketing of products.

Such brands as Stefan Hafner, Marco Bicego, Calgaro, Versace and
Regalo from lItaly and Japan are selected for their individuality, their
products’ harmony and synergy within our framework. In Hong Kong
and the Mainland, selected shops carry Rolex and Tudor watches as
official agents.

Emphasis Jewellery aims to offer an intimate shopping experience to
discerning clients whose focus is on distinctiveness and taste. This small
network of shops has its own brand-management and product team,
which adheres to Group-wide policies of quality in product and service.
Despite its smaller trading volume, it has a following of customers from
the Mainland and many Chow Sang Sang customers in Hong Kong
regularly shop in Emphasis Jewellery as well.

To feed its jewellery manufacturing pipeline, the Group needs a
substantial input of polished diamonds. About one third of the needed
amount comes from rough diamonds that the Group bought and
polished to its specifications. The other two-thirds are either bought
from suppliers of polished diamonds or procured in the form of ready-
made jewellery from their manufacturers. The Group buys rough
diamonds from the Diamond Trading Company in London, as well as
other sources. Diamonds marketed under the exclusive brand “Love
Diamond” are produced from the rough so purchased.

The jewellery operation generates large trading volumes of gold and
platinum as raw material. The metals are bought in the form of ingots
as feedstock for jewellery manufacturing. Old jewellery, bought from
retail customers at the shops, are processed along with other scraps
and then sold wholesale to refiners. World Commercial Sales Company
Limited handles this metal trading, offering the same services to outside
metal users as well. The business is conducted in Hong Kong on a high-
volume, low-margin and minimized-risk model.

Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited and Chow Sang Sang Futures
Limited are run as "boutique” brokerages aiming at retail customers
with personalized professional services. The brokerages offer trading at
8 offices in Hong Kong, assisted by a highly efficient Internet platform.
As small independent brokerages, the strategy is to concentrate on
personal service, sound internal control and good risk management.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail

Hong Kong & Macau
Turnover increased by 25% to HK$3,777 million, accounting for 70% of
the total turnover in jewellery retail across Greater China.

Although the buoyant atmosphere of 2007 continued into the first half
of 2008, as the economic alarms went off in the second half the pace of
growth began to slacken, with high-priced gem-set jewellery impacted
the most. Visitors from the Mainland, however, managed to take up the
slack left by local consumers. Increase in the sale of gold and platinum
jewellery also offset some of the decline.

In 2008 the “mega-store” in Mongkok went into full swing,
complementing the shops in Canton Road and Causeway Bay as centres
of attraction for shoppers from the Mainland. Another mega-store
opened in Park Lane in north Tsimshatsui. After a period of absence
from Central, Chow Sang Sang returned in style in December, with a
two-storey shop in Queen’s Road.

Two years ago we adopted a strategy to redeploy resources in
recognition of the important contribution to sales and profits from
Mainland tourists. With the establishment of these mega-stores and the
closure of five other shops, the implementation is now completed. These
stores play a major role as icons that make so strong an impression on
visitors that they would recognize the Chow Sang Sang stores in their
home territories.

During the year a successful bid was made for a shop space on the main
shopping floor airside of Terminal 1 of the Hong Kong International
Airport. The old airside shop and the one in the Arrival Hall were closed
upon the expiration of their leases. The Airport is being served by
the landside shop in Terminal 2 as well as the new airside shop which
opened in March 2009.

In terms of turnover Emphasis Jewellery achieved a growth rate of 10%.
It opened a store-in-store at the Park Lane Chow Sang Sang. When its
own Central store came up for lease renewal the new rent was deemed
to be too high, and we chose to set up a store-in-store in the new
Central Chow Sang Sang instead.

In 2008, Chow Sang Sang and Emphasis Jewellery continued to garner
awards for their branding as well as the quality of service, of which
some were adjudicated by expert panels while others were voted by
consumers. For the second time in as many years Ming Pao Daily, in
conjunction with the Department of Marketing of the Chinese University
of Hong Kong, again awarded us their honours. For five years running
awards have been received from the Guangzhou Daily. Four sales staff
from Chow Sang Sang and one from Emphasis Jewellery were named
as Outstanding Salespersons in the fortieth round of the competition
organized by the Hong Kong Management Association.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Hong Kong & Macau (continued)

Rental expenses for the year increased by HK$53 million, the hike being
driven by the kicking in of the leases for the new mega-stores as well as
escalations on existing leases.

Capital expenditure, incurred on the fitting-out of stores as well as
realignment of back offices, amounted to HK$44 million.

Mainland China

The contribution to turnover from the stores in the Mainland rose 47%
to HK$1,504 million, which amounted to 28% of the total turnover in
jewellery retail. In 2007 their share was 25%, in 2006 18%.

Same-store growth in turnover was 27%. The cities Beijing, Shanghai,
Guangzhou, Xian and Fuzhou continued to lead the roster of cities with
the best performing shops.

During the year 17 shops were added, including one mega-store situated
in the Village, Sanlitun, Beijing, bringing the total at the end of year to
120.

Although turnover of gem-set jewellery increased by 19%, as a
percentage of total turnover it lost ground to gold. In the second half
of 2008 the gloomy economic outlook dampened consumer interest in
gem-set jewellery. Instead they turned to gold and platinum jewellery as
the prices of the metals plummeted.

Capital expenditure during the year reached HK$52 million, with the
fitting out of new shops taking up the bulk of the spending. The mega-
store in Beijing was relatively more expensive, because of its large floor
area and its status as the first flagship store in the Mainland.

Taiwan
Turnover for the year amounted to HK$78 million, representing 2% of
the total for jewellery retail.

During the year a shift in merchandising strategy brought about an
increase in sales of gem-set jewellery, which improved the gross profit
margin. At the end of the year there were 21 shops, two more than the
prior year.

There had been little progress in the turning round of the economy by
the new government, whose job could only be more difficult in the
global crisis. Consumer sentiments remained weak as the public was
preoccupied by the political polarization which was intensified by the
corruption trials.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Wholesale of Precious Metals

Turnover for the year increased by 22% to HK$4,357 million. Operating
profits remained steady at HK$13 million.

There had been dramatic ups and downs in the prices of gold and
platinum during the year. In weight terms trading in gold went up 20%
and platinum down 37%.

The business continues to be run on a low-margin, risk-controlled
model.

Securities and Futures Broking

The Hang Seng Index peaked at 31,958 in October 2007 but by the end
of 2008 it was at 14,387. Daily average market turnover went down
18% from 2007.

Turnover for Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited retreated by 48% to
HK$32 billion. Financing for clients was facilitated in 30 Initial Public
Offerings (“IPOs”) as compared to 82 in 2007. Even with so few IPOs,
demand for financing from retail investors was halved.

Commission income dropped to HK$70 million, yielding operating
profits of HK$27 million, a 74% decrease from 2007.

Investments

Properties
The Group holds properties mainly for its own use as offices, jewellery
shops and factory premises. For investment properties, rental income
amounted to HK$10 million, less than 1% of the Group's overall
turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), received
as a distribution from the merger of the stock and futures exchanges in
2000, are being held by the Group as available-for-sale investments. As
at 1 January 2008 and 31 December 2008, the Group held 4,953,500
shares of HKEC and the unrealized gain on the holding amounted to
HK$364 million (2007: HK$1,093 million). There is no plan to dispose of
part or all the shares.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

The Group centralizes funding for all its operations through the
corporate treasury based in Hong Kong, which is also given the
management of the Group’s gold and foreign exchange holdings. This
policy achieves better control of treasury operations and lower average
cost of funds. As at 31 December 2008, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of HK$145 million, and total undrawn bank loans and other
credit facilities of approximately HK$1,178 million. The Group generates
strong recurring cashflow from its jewellery business.

As far as possible banking facilities are obtained on an unsecured
basis. Total borrowing as at 31 December 2008 amounted to HK$389
million. Expressing this as a percentage of total shareholder’s equity
of HK$3,207 million, it means that the Group has a low gearing ratio
of 12%. As at 31 December 2008, the current ratio stood at a healthy
level of 3. Most of the cash is deposited with leading banks in either HK
dollar or Renminbi (“RMB").

The Group is aware that reliance on short-term loans exposes the Group
to the risk of shortage of facilities. The Group mitigates the risk by
establishing good working relationships with a multitude of lending
banks. Conversion into longer-term loans will be seriously considered
when the money market condition turns more favourable.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group considers its foreign currency exposure insignificant. The
Group has exposure in RMB, New Taiwan dollar, Euro and Japanese
Yen. Currency risks are managed by partly financing non-Hong Kong
dollar assets with loans denominated in the relevant currency. As at
31 December 2008, total foreign currency borrowing excluding RMB
amounted to approximately HK$16 million (2007: HK$8 million). RMB
borrowings at year end amounted to RMB256 million (2007: RMB219
million) and are used for the operations in Mainland China. Most of the
Group's assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses are denominated in
HK dollar, RMB and US dollar.

Charge on Assets

As at 31 December 2008, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$135 million (2007: HK$155 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$74 million (2007: HK$221 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the
Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Human Resources

At the end of 2008 the Group had 3,594 employees, 61% of whom
were in Mainland China. More than 97% of the staff were employed in
jewellery retail and manufacture.

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave, insurance
are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements. Individual
performance is assessed annually within a uniform framework, which is
applied to all territories and is based on openness and objectiveness. It
is the Group's policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the
most suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to
motivate staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

The Group conducts training both in Hong Kong and in the Mainland,
using in-house and external resources as appropriate. Programmes are
offered on a variety of subjects, falling mainly into the categories of
sales skills and management technique, and pitched at different levels of
prior experience and expertise.

Outlook

Little need be added to the plethora of commentary and forecast on
the economic downturn. Suffice it to say that in light of the widespread
perceived reduction in wealth and rising unemployment, the Group has
taken defensive measures.

Since the last quarter of 2008, purchase of polished diamond has been
trimmed down in order to control the inventory. The intake of rough
diamonds likewise has been reduced. In the months ahead, all types of
inventory will be closely monitored and kept to the lowest level that is
commensurate with sales.

The mix of merchandise has been adjusted to reflect the changing
patterns of spending by consumers in the economic gloom: more lower
priced items of gem-set jewellery are being offered, as are choices in
gold and platinum jewellery.

The reconfiguring of the store network in Hong Kong has been
completed, and no expansion is envisaged in the territory. Save for a
long-awaited refitting out of the Main Store at 229 Nathan Road, there
would be no major capital works during 2009. For Macau and Taiwan,
there are also no additional stores being planned.

In Beijing, the store in Sanlitun, in an iconic “brand tower”, was officially
opened in February. Attended by our business partners from different
parts of the country and from overseas, the ceremony, but more so
the store itself, made a strong impression on guests and media alike.
The event made a strong and clear statement of Chow Sang Sang's
positioning and direction.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook (continued)

In other cities like Shanghai, Harbin and Chengdu, more new stores
are on the drawing board. We believe that being able to expand our
network in the Mainland sends out an important message of our
commitment and staying power to consumers.

It may be a time to “go back to the basics” after the excesses of the
mid-decade years, but there is still opportunity for rational and judicious
expansion. The Group is mindful that in the near term sales will be
harder to make, banking facilities may become scarce, and that it is
absolutely necessary to control expenditure and to husband resources to
continue building up the retail network on the Mainland.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008.

Principal Activities

The Group's principal activities remained unchanged during the year
and consisted of the manufacture and retail of jewellery, wholesale of
precious metals, and securities, futures and commodities broking.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 33 to 114.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on
25 September 2008. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK23.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year
to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on
2 June 2009. This recommendation has been incorporated in the
financial statements as an allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet.

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the published results for the year and of the assets,
liabilities and minority interests of the Group as at 31 December 2008
and for the last seven financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.
This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Summary Financial Information (continued)

Results

E4-

Turnover %%
Jewellery retail FEEE

Other businesses Hgik

Operating profit meEn
Share of profitsand ~ FE/REEE A
losses of associates IR

Profit before tax BiERH
Tax i

Profit for the year ~ REFEF

Attributable to: ElEER:
Shareholders of the AR FIRE
Company

Minority interests PERR RS

Assets, Liabilities and Minority Interests

EE BERVERRER
Total assets BEE
Total liabilities beg

Minority interests ~ DEREER

MHERBE(R)

Year ended 31 December

HEtZR=t-ALFE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Fin Firn Firn Fin FiEn TEn TEn
5,359,129 4.119,165 2,785,254 2,380,503 2,247,058 1,820,295 1,850,771 1791673
4,522,376 3,754,418 4,196,226 3,380,151 4,770,033 4,508,114 2,966,788 2,894,557
9,881,505 7,873,583 6,981,480 5,760,654 7,017,091 6,328,409 4,817,559 4,686,230
595,241 644,660 366,696 216,892 238,544 151,786 80,661 8,084
(420) 73 1,200 165 2317 410 143 670
594,821 645,433 367,89 217,057 240,861 152,196 80,304 8,754
(112,036) (110,851) (61,395) (26,670) (37,200) (35,593) (18,805) (5,080)
482,785 534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603 61,999 3,674
470,791 516,278 296,838 187,330 200,888 115,655 62,251 3,690
11,994 18,304 9,663 3,057 2,173 948 (252) (16)
482,785 534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603 61,999 3,674
As at 31 December
Rt=A=t-8

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn i i i T TiEn TET TET
4,464,843 5,086,561 3,600,101 2,666,365 2,616,514 2,364,341 2,151,295 2,026,756
(1,205,696)  (1,395,864) (997,974) (540,306) (636,911) (503,228) (447 382) (351,232)
(52,303) (56,428) (44,486) (33,600) (18,799) (16,582) (13,519) (8,492)
3,206,844 3,634,269 2,557,641 2,092,459 1,960,804 1,844,531 1,690,394 1,667,032
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$2,832,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 115 and 116 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries, purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2008, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$1,232,486,000, of
which HK$138,442,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 36% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 9%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam

Mr. LEE Ka Lun*

Mr. LO King Man*

*  Independent Non-executive Directors

In accordance with the Company's bye-laws, Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim,
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, Dr. CHAN Bing Fun and Mr. CHUNG Pui
Lam will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company up to the date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 7 of
this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 36 to the financial statements, no Director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2008, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

=] =]
EERkOzEH
RZIFZENF+ZA=+—H KEHK

HAE 5P )2E 352 R AR RIZA T iR 1F 2 A M
AR RBE LM RARIESETES
RpMFESTA(MRESTAI ) BBRAR
ARERABMARSRARRR(BRAM])
At SEFRARAISEER
B(EEA(EHRPEERMDFEXVE) B %
TR 2 T

Long positions: g
Number of shares held
ER¥A

Percentage
of the
Company's
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of Directors interest interest interest interest Total capital
A&
ERIRA
£3:8] EAEE  FEER DEgE EEARS g At
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling FELEE - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 8.96
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim FEREL - - - 1375915957 137,591,595 2286
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RRaEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.2
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing i - - - 137591,595% 137,591,595 2286
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing FHREE 19,711,680 70,398" 21,000,000 42,000,000" 82,782,078 1375
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing AAKESE 7,681,104 52,800 - 74,616,000 82,349,904 13.68

Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at
share

31 December 2008, the interests of those persons in the issued
capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions:

Name Capacity

8 =87

Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner
ERFAA

Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner
EERAA

Happy Family Limited Beneficial Owner

RERERR AT ERBFAA

Top Fit Investments Limited Beneficial Owner
ERFAA

Value Partners Limited Investment Manager
REEBA

CWS Holdings Limited Beneficial Owner
ERBFAA

Notes:

53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited,
in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse owned 40% of the
equity interest. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse were deemed to
have interests in the 53,909,932 shares in the Company. The difference
in the number of shares reported by Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and Happy
Family Limited, being 300,000 shares, was due to the acquisition
of the said shares by Happy Family Limited not constituting a whole
number percentage change of interest and therefore was not subject to
notification under the SFO.

137,591,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust
of which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies
NSTEE

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in
the 137,591,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing, and their respective spouse, were deemed to have interests
in the 137,591,595 shares in the Company.
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TR

55—
Percentage of the
Number of Company's issued
shares held share capital
HEATCRIT
EREE L ENEE
120,000,000? 19.94
66,000,000 10.96
53,609,932 8.91
42,000,000% 6.98
41,750,000 6.93
32,616,000% 5.42
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TEBRREREFRARMER BN E
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

3)

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

21,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
and his spouse.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Top Fit Investments
Limited, a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing were
the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was HSBC Trustee (Cook
Islands) Limited and, accordingly, it was deemed to have interests in the
42,000,000 shares in the Company.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Wun Sing is the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The trustee
of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was deemed to
have interest in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed
to have interests in the 63,070,398 shares and 82,711,680 shares in the
Company, respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse
were deemed to have interests in the 74,668,800 shares and 82,297,104
shares in the Company, respectively.

41,750,000 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye is the founder. The trustee of the trust was
Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited (“HSB”), which held the
interests in the Company through its indirect control over Value Partners
Limited.

Value Partners Limited is 100% controlled by Value Partners Group
Limited (“VPGL"), which in turn is a 35.65%-controlled company of
Cheah Capital Management Limited ("CCML"). CCML is 100% controlled
by Cheah Company Limited (“CCL"), which in turn is a 100%-controlled
company of HSB.

Accordingly, Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye, his spouse, HSB, VPGL, CCML and
CCL were interested in the 41,750,000 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Connected Transactions

Connected transactions, which also constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, undertaken by the Group
during the year are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the relevant continuing connected transactions had been entered
into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;
and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions during the year as set out in note 36(a)(ii) and (iii) to the
financial statements and confirmed that these transactions:

(i)  were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company;

(i) where applicable, were in accordance with the pricing policies of
the Company;

(iii)  had been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions*; and

(iv) have not exceeded the caps or revised cap stated in the relevant
announcements.

* The transactions were reviewed on a sample basis by virtue of the vast
numbers of transactions pertaining to the related agreements thereto.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
a sufficient public float throughout the year and up to the date of this
report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
31 March 2009
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group recognizes the importance of transparency and accountability
to stakeholders and believes that good corporate governance is
essential. The Board will continually review and enhance its corporate
governance practices to ensure that they meet stakeholders’ expectation
and comply with relevant standards.

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices as set out in the Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2008.

The Board

Board composition
The Board comprises four Executive Directors (“ED"), three Non-
executive Directors (“NED”) and three Independent Non-executive
Directors (“INED").

Chairman and Group General Manager

The Chairman ensures the Board functions properly, with good
corporate governance practices and procedures, and the Group General
Manager leads the management in the daily operation of the Group.
For the year under review, Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing continued to hold the positions as the Group's Chairman
and Group General Manager, respectively.

Independence of Directors

Save for the family relationships disclosed in the biographical details set
out on pages 4 to 6 of this annual report, the Directors do not have
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The Company has received from each INED written annual confirmation
of their independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore
considers all INEDs to be independent.

Re-election of Directors

All Directors are subject to re-election by shareholders at the annual
general meeting ("AGM") at least once every three years on a rotational
basis. All NEDs and INEDs are appointed for specific terms of three
years.

Four Directors, namely Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, Dr. CHAN Bing Fun and Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam will retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming AGM and all of them are eligible for re-
election. Details of these Directors who are seeking re-election at the
forthcoming AGM are set out in the shareholders’ circular dated 23
April 20009.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Directors’ liability insurance

Appropriate liability insurance, the coverage of which is reviewed
annually, has been arranged to indemnify the Directors' risk exposure
arising out of corporate activities.

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company's code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

Upon specific enquiries, all Directors confirmed their compliance with
the required standard as set out in the Model Code for the year ended
31 December 2008.

Employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished price-
sensitive information of the Group are also subject to compliance with
written internal guidelines on no less exacting terms than the Model
Code.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management
objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and
ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company'’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
development or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations are
provided to Directors from time to time.

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who
is responsible for implementing the Group’s business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General Manager, who
are both EDs.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board (continued)

Management support

All Directors were kept informed on a timely basis of major changes
that may have affected the Group’s businesses. Comprehensive Board
papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.

Audit Committee

Its principal role is to monitor the integrity of the Group's financial
statements, oversee the Group’s financial reporting systems, internal
control procedures and the relationship with the external auditors. Its
members possess appropriate professional qualifications, accounting or
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules.

In 2008, the Committee’s review included the Group's accounting
principles and practices, the development in accounting standards and
the associated impacts on the Group, the risk management issues,
the compliance and financial reporting matters, and the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system. The Committee discussed the
above matters, where appropriate, with management and the external
auditors.

Remuneration Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set on an
individual basis. EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their
positions in management.

During the year, the Committee met twice to review the salaries of
senior management, staff bonus scheme, as well as Directors’ fee for
the period October 2008 to September 2009.

Nomination Committee

Its responsibilities include periodic review of the constituency of the
Board and make recommendations to the Board on the appointment of
directors. Its aim is to ensure that the Board is appropriately constituted
with a balance of knowledge, skills and experience. There was no
nomination of directors during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT TEERRE

Board and Committees meetings EZERZESER

B
The attendance of individual Directors in Board and Committees BAAEER_EENFRI2EZERE

meetings held in 2008 is set out below. BEeeRZHREEHINMT -
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Board Committee  Committee = Committee
i BExg ENEEE FMZEEE REZEES
No. of meetings held during
the year FRE|TEIRHY 4 2 2 0
Executive Directors: HTES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 4/4 - - -
Chairman FE
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing FEIK AR S 4/4 - - -
Group General Manager EE
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing R B A 3/4 - - N/A
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing B EE 4/4 - - -
Group Deputy General Manager EEG e
Non-executive Directors: EHTES
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AE<xE 3/4 - - -
Honorary Chairman EEREER
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 4/4 22 22 -
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam skt 4/4 212 212 N/A
Independent Non-executive BAFHTES
Directors:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FREEE 4/4 212 212 N/A
Chairman of the three Committees —HEE2tE
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun PR R B0 S 4/4 2/2 2/2 N/A
Mr. LO King Man ESXEE 3/4 172 212 N/A
Average attendance rate 35 i fE R 92.5% 90% 100% N/A
Date of meetings %A H 04/02/2008 26/03/2008 26/03/2008 N/A
28/03/2008 21/08/2008 21/07/2008
10/07/2008
28/08/2008
- The Director is not a member - EEUHHLE
N/A Not applicable NA THEH
Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material FEENE Lﬂﬁé%i%lﬁqﬂrﬁf”#/
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required RAFEBEEAER - HARMEBAZEREN
to abstain from voting on the relevant resolution. ERE -
Financial Reporting B ER
Directors’ responsibilities EERF

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, oversees the EE @iﬂé’f E@Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁéz

preparation of the Group’s financial statements, and after examination BsmE
and approval, publishes them.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Financial Reporting (continued)

External auditors

The reporting responsibilities of the Group’s independent external auditors,
Ernst & Young, on the Group's financial statements are set out in the
Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 31 and 32 of this annual report.

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness
of Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company's external auditors at the forthcoming AGM. The services
provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof for 2008
were as follows:

Audit E:
Taxation %
Others Hit

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls
are in place to safeguard the Group's assets and manage risks. Policies
and procedures are designed for providing reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss and managing risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.

P ER (&)

SN EET
REBEZBIIINEZEMLKEMER
T AREEMBRE R RETHREKE
HEIN RN EZBIZEMBEA -

EXZCEMTKEAMEBMIEFE
B EJBREREARN  XRENAH
BOZERBFAG LERALEARRA
Z N RZBED o KB EHED BTN =

TNFREZRBREAEERDOT -

2008 2007
HK$"000 HK$'000
TEx THT
2,457 2,432
433 422

84 66
2,974 2,920

mERE

EXZCRARRAREERANDEE
UREASEEEREERR - BRI
FLABRRBABRRESERE L
Eﬁ@%? %¥&H£LW$E.EF
Z B2 MR

Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

PEEREEZLTBASER L TE
Jg

An Internal Audit team, under the supervision of the Audit
Committee, conducts regular audits of different aspects of the
operations

All inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled,
and verification and cross-checking with source documents
procedures are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the
securities, futures and commodities broking business and
wholesale of precious metals

Major or material connected transactions of the Company require
pre-approval of INEDs

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect private

. A%ﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁa% ¥
RGEFERETS T AER
s MARERIHEEIGLZY T

FIBTR BRI X2 8 R E

Er HERAmELEBLEDE
HEFXBOEBRREERHZTE
i ZEREEFPEEREEEH

ARREBREABER G VARST
BIUFMITESRAME

BERUEBE - MARFXEE
RE SR E

EHER RN HNARERE - 2
T8 5| AR Fr AR ETLA BB N

information and to ensure the integrity of communication systems REBZF 2 TR
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Internal Control (continued)

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group’s internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2008, with reference to
the internal audit reports and the representations made by management
and concluded that adequate and effective internal controls are being
maintained. There were no significant areas of concern identified during
the year.

Corporate Communication

Investor communication

Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its Internet websites, to investors and consumers
alike.

Management also attended meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allowed the management
to maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their
understanding of the Group's strategies and operations.

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are linked by intranet for prompt sharing
of information. Regular meetings of staff members from Hong Kong,
Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss issues on
achieving the Group's strategic objectives, actual operational practices,
local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

Corporate and Social Responsibilities

Business ethics

The Group is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Code of conduct defining the employees’ ethical standards
and the Group’s non-discriminatory employment practices have been
adopted and guidelines are posted in the Company’s intranet for ease of
access by all staff.

Employees

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset. Therefore,
the Group places emphasis on development and retention of staff and
commits to offer a healthy and safe working environment to employees.
Guidelines on enhancing safety consciousness are in place for
compliance and reference by employees. Various training programmes,
organized internally or by external organizations, are provided to
relevant employees.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate and Social Responsibilities (continued)

Environmental protection

The Group’s commitment statement together with a comprehensive
list of tips on environmental protection, are posted on the Company'’s
intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. Employees are
encouraged to minimize use of paper and electricity, recycling of paper
and toner cartridges, designing packaging made of biodegradable
material with residual use in the hands of consumers.

Contributions to the community

In addition to those reported in the Interim Report 2008, the Group
made further supports to the community. A sponsorship was given
to the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre to bring its production “Deling
and Cixi” to the National Grand Theatre in Beijing. Scholarships were
given to City University of Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts.

The Group also provides support to other social activities organized by
educational, cultural and charitable organizations in Hong Kong and
Mainland China mainly in the form of sponsorship during the year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BULBARE

Ell ERNST & YOUNG

ﬁ' 7]{ Fax:

8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong
Phone: 852 2846 9888
852 2868 4432

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Chow Sang Sang Holdings
International Limited set out on pages 33 to 114, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2008,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Certified Public Accountants G
18/F Two International Finance Centre, i q”_f%
B 8 98

I % <l o L2 40 1 B
R 852 2846 9888
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BULBARE

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2008 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
31 March 2009
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2008

meBRk

HE_ZTNFT_A=1—HBILEE

TURNOVER
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income

Selling and distribution costs

Administrative expenses
Other gains, net
Finance costs

Share of profits and losses of associates

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:

Shareholders of the Company

Minority interests

DIVIDENDS
Interim
Proposed final

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

Basic

EH

Hep A
HERDHER
THEM

Hiolas #E
5B

FEIR R & RNAE M K BB

BRBL AR
780
FRiRF
ARG -

ARARR
DI RIS

’RE
]
BRRH

FRATRRREM
BREN
YN

2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P & TERr TET
5
5,359,129 4,119,165
4,522,376 3,754,418
9,881,505 7,873,583
(8,319,364) (6,472,603)
1,562,141 1,400,980
82,741 108,647
(819,449) (641,688)
(218,947) (189,314)
11,660 5,399
7 (22,905) (39,364)
(420) 773
6 594,821 645,433
10 (112,036) (110,851)
482,785 534,582
1" 470,791 516,278
11,994 18,304
482,785 534,582
12
48,154 48,154
138,442 156,499
186,596 204,653
13

78.2 cents Al

85.8 cents 1l
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December 2008

REEERER

RZEZNFE+=-A=+—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Intangible assets

Other assets

Interests in associates

Available-for-sale investments

Deposits paid for purchase of items of
property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Tax recoverable

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Tax payable

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

FRBEE

mE - BERRE
REME

B EE

B EE

N YNl
AHEERE
BEYE  #INRE
BEZEMNESE
BELEHIREE

BIFRBEE

RBEE

FE

JEH R TR

BN RERLELE L
FEWRR K
BNRE - BER

H it UL AR TR
BATEEITEEEBEZ
K&

ITEERMTA

AR EIF A
REFRALE
RekERAE

BRBEE

RBAE

FEfHRRAR
BrRRMERREEZ
FEfT AR

H b e IR & Rt IR B
ITESRBMTA

AT ERITER
FERHIR

BRBAR
RBEEFE
REERRBAE

ERBEE
BELHIRAE

EEFE

Not

e

Pt

14
15
16
17
19
20

29

21
22

22

23

24
27

25
25

26

26

27
28

29

2008
HK$'000
FET

389,938
117,597
271
74,890
10,900
378,084

53,824
1,323

1,026,827
2,528,754
212,352
134,848
73,858
5,820
2,759
9,109
325,399
145,117

3,438,016

70,023
381,942
225,749

2,769
389,099
78,641
1,148,223
2,289,793

3,316,620

57,473

3,259,147

2007
HK$'000
THT

356,903
126,950
271
51,341
11,457
1,111,922

2,267
1,661,111
2,092,366

211,880
395,856
55,260
13,479
4,982
420
386,666
264,541

3,425,450

118,062
614,080
253,141
9,451
286,229
57,974
1,338,937
2,086,513

3,747,624

56,927

3,690,697
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET REEEBER

As at 31 December 2008 RZZENEFE+-_A=+—H
2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B aE FTHET THET
EQUITY &
Equity attributable to shareholders ARBRE
of the Company FElh s
Issued capital BEITR A 30 150,480 150,480
Reserves e 31(a) 2,917,922 3,327,290
Proposed final dividend R HIR S 12 138,442 156,499
3,206,844 3,634,269
Minority interests DB R 52,303 56,428
Total equity R 3,259,147 3,690,697
CHOW Kwen Lim BER Vincent CHOW Wing Shing B KR
Director £ Director £
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2008

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings Investment
Issued Share revaluation revaluation
capital premium reserve reserve
HELTHR RE
EETRA BRihsE EBFER[HERE BftEE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Byt THL THL THL AL
At 1 January 2007 R=ZET+F—-A—H 150,480 99,724 339,471 432,776
Change in equity for 2007 Z—EBE+EEHEH
Changes in fair value of AfHERERNTER
available-for-sale investments & - - - 671,942
Exchange realignment ERRE = = = -
Total income recognized BEERRAREREH
directly as change in equity B = - - 671,942
Profit for the year FRG - - - -
Total income for the year ~ F£RAWA = = = 671,942
Acquisition of minority Bhé- 0 (e 3
interests = = = =
Final 2006 dividend ESE-TERF
declared RERR R - - - -
Interim 2007 dividend TR HFRERA 12 - - = =
Proposed final 2007 BE-_TTLFRE
dividend B2 12 - - - -
At 31 December 2007 R-ZE2LF+-H
=t+—H 150,480 99,724* 339,471* 1,104,718*

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,327,290,000 in the consolidated balance sheet.
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FARERDE
BE-TT\F+oAS+—ALER

ARABRRER

Difference
arising from
acquisition Exchange Proposed
of minority fluctuation Retained final Minority Total
interests reserve profits dividend Total interests equity
B BRR SNE Bk DE

BRELCER 2HEE REEH RERE, ast R R akn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT AT TERT TAT TAET FERT TET
- 19,589 1,419,294 96,307 2,557,641 44,486 2,602,127
- - - - 671,942 - 671,942
- 27,972 - - 27,972 3,230 31,202
- 27,972 - - 699,914 3,230 703,144
- - 516,278 - 516,278 18,304 534,582
- 27,972 516,278 - 1,216,192 21,534 1,237,726
4,897 - - - 4,897 (9,592) (4,695)
- - - (96,307) (96,307) - (96,307)
- - (48,154) - (48,154) - (48,154)
- - (156,499 156,499 - - -
4,897* 47,561* 1,730,919* 156,499 3,634,269 56,428 3,690,697

* WEHERBARGSEEABRR A HI3,327,290,000/TT ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2008

At 1 January 2008

Change in equity for 2008
Changes in fair value of

available-for-sale investments

Deferred tax arising from
change in statutory tax rate

Release upon disposal of a
property

Exchange realignment

Total income and expense
recognized directly as
change in equity

Profit for the year

Total income and expense
for the year

Dividend paid to a minority
shareholder

Final 2007 dividend
declared

Interim 2008 dividend

Proposed final 2008
dividend

At 31 December 2008

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$2,917,922,000 in the consolidated balance sheet.

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings Investment
Issued Share revaluation revaluation
capital premium reserve reserve
HELHE RrE
ERTRAK BRORE BFREMHKE EfhfRfE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt % TER TER TER TER
RZZE\F-HA—-H 150,480 99,724 339,471 1,104,718
“EE)\EREEH
At HEREATER
g - - - (731,514)
EEMEEHEE L
EREHIE - - 2,833 -
HE—TEMEE M
- - (9,376) -
EHFE - - - -
BEERAREREE L
BRARFAX
- - (6,543) (731,514)
FERE A - - - -
FERERAREX
- - (6,543) (731,514)
ER—BIERR
B2 - - - -
BER-_ZSLHF
PN ) - - - -
“ET\FHREHKRE 12 - - - =
BE—ZZTN\FERH
L8] 12 - - - -
R=ZTZEN\E+=HA
=1+—H 150,480 99,724* 332,928* 373,204*
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FARERDE
BE-TT\F+oAS+—ALER

FRAKRRELR

Difference
arising from
acquisition Exchange Proposed
of minority fluctuation Retained final Minority Total
interests reserve profits dividend Total interests equity
KED>BRR HME 1 PR
REELEZER 2HRE REEF RERE CL RRED BED
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR
4,897 47,561 1,730,919 156,499 3,634,269 56,428 3,690,697
- - - - (731,514) - (731,514)
- - - - 2,833 - 2,833
- - 9,376 - - - -
- 35,118 - - 35,118 2,478 37,596
- 35,118 9,376 - (693,563) 2,478 (691,085)
- - 470,791 - 470,791 11,994 482,785
- 35,118 480,167 - (222,772) 14,472 (208,300)
- - - - - (18,597) (18,597)
- - - (156,499) (156,499) - (156,499)
- - (48,154) - (48,154) - (48,154)
- - (138,442) 138,442 - - -
4,897* 82,679* 2,024,490* 138,442 3,206,844 52,303 3,259,147

* WEFERBARGABEERBRZEARME2917,922,00087T °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2008

SERERER
HE_ZTNFT_A=1—HBILEE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Share of profits and losses of associates
Interest income
Dividend income from listed investments
Dividend income from unlisted investments
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of items
of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of an intangible asset
Loss/(gain) on disposal of investments
at fair value through profit or loss
Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investment
properties
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments
at fair value through profit or loss

Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative financial

instruments
— transactions not qualifying as hedges
Depreciation
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of
receivables arising from securities and
futures broking, net

Reversal of impairment of accounts receivable

Write-down of inventories to net
realizable value

Increase in inventories

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

Decrease/(increase) in receivables arising from
securities and futures broking

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Decrease in investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Decrease/(increase) in cash held on behalf of
clients

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable

Increase/(decrease) in payables arising from
securities and futures broking

Increase in derivative financial instruments

Increase/(decrease) in other payables and
accruals

Cash generated from operations
Interest received

Interest paid

Hong Kong profits tax paid
Elsewhere taxes paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

2008 2007
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FHT TET
REER O/ BERE
BREE AR A 594,821 645,433
A
% EH 7 22,905 39,364
FEIEEE 2 A Rla F M &R 420 (773)
FEHA 6 (15,953) (58,619)
EmEE 2 BRBWA 6 (29,439) (15,026)
JEETIHRE 2 EWA 6 (533) (640)
HEDE « #ELRIBEE
FIER () 6 (23,955) 2,895
PE-—BEFEENS 6 = (451)
HERATEEIEREL
REER /(W) 6 45 (2,664)
HEMESRTE
FEE 6 8,679 3,032
RENE L ATEE
FER, (k) 6 6,019 (9,900)
BRATEEIERELZ
RERNFEE
FEE () 6 7,476 (1,371)
MTESRIAZAFEE
FEBR ()
- REEHPEEZRS 6 (2,633) 6,323
& 6 65,867 49,477
EEMPERREEY
JE U BR FORE, (Rl (B
[|l) - FE 6 3,569 (166)
FE IR SR E R T 6 (22) =
WEFEEZER
BE 6 18,854 571
656,120 657,485
&2 (435,546) (509,614)
FEUBR SR 2R,/ (38hn) 3,119 (108,324)
BENMPERLEE 2K
BRI 2R,/ (3 hn) 257,439 (142,301)
BAZE - ke REAM
FEUBR 7R 2 2 0 (19,479) (5,957)
BATEEEAEZRE
LR 138 2,802
REFFEREZ
L/ (18h0) 61,267 (21,087)
FERTBRFR 238,/ G 4) (45,400) 6,998
BHENHERLEEYZ
FER BRI 2,/ CRd) (232,138) 104,286
TESMI A ZEm (8,679) (3,032)
Hip e R R EAIER
#hn,/ G d) (25,711) 97,379
LSRG 211,130 78,635
EUH B 15,803 58,109
BEARFIE (893) (27,509)
BENEEFEH (45,132) (67,570)
B Efbib[E IR (50,617) (18,619)
LR RS RAFRE 130,291 23,046
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2008

SERERER
HE_ZTNFT_A=1—HBILEE

2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
iz FEx THT
Net cash inflow from operating activities MEEE 2 REMAFHE 130,291 23,046
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBHERE
Interest received BUFE 28 355
Purchases of items of property, BEWE #BENERBER
plant and equipment (104,188) (65,214)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEME - #ERBEEEB
plant and equipment FTi55/18 35,829 34
Proceeds from disposal of an intangible asset HE—BEFEEMBHE = 500
Increase in other assets Hin & E 2 E (23,549) (8,108)
Deposits paid for purchase of items BEMF  #EKREEBZ
of property, plant and equipment BffEe (53,824) -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HE R HHEREMGHIE
investments 2,324 7,723
Acquisition of minority interests W D iR R M 2R - (4,695)
Dividends received from associates B & QAR E 380 252
Dividends received from listed investments Bl ETRERE 29,439 15,026
Dividends received from unlisted investments BRI ETIRERE 533 640
Net cash outflow from investing activities KEEE 2 IRe R LT (113,028) (53,487)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RBEZBHERE
New bank loans FERITER 3,132,527 941,022
Repayment of bank loans EBIBITER (3,056,296) (781,385)
Interest paid BRFE (20,355) (11,038)
Dividends paid BERE (204,653) (144,461)
Dividend paid to a minority shareholder BEN—RLHRERE (18,597) =
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing BEEE RS
activities A Rl #5 (167,374) 4,138
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH REREREEZ
EQUIVALENTS WA R (150,111) (26,303)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year REHIzEE MNERRE 264,541 284,882
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net INESERE BT E  FE 4,048 5,962
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERZAERERRAE
AT END OF YEAR 118,478 264,541
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND REeERERAREFEFIN
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances e MBITER 25 144,654 212,899
Non-pledged time deposits with original FRERHALR=EAZ
maturity of less than three months when BEERTEHEN
acquired 25 463 51,642
Bank overdrafts — unsecured RITEX - BHEA 28 (26,639) =
118,478 264,541
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL UI\/HTEE @ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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BALANCE SHEET EERER

As at 31 December 2008 RZEZNFE+=-A=+—H
2008 2007
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B TER FHETT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries AT A B RS 18 1,484,696 1,583,783
CURRENT ASSETS HREBEE
Prepayments, deposits and BRRE  Rek
other receivables H o fE U BR 7K 23 145 338
Cash and cash equivalents HeRZERES 25 1,327 1,000
Total current assets BREEE 1,472 1,338
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Other payables and accruals HAtn e ER A R EETIE B 3,345 3,495
Tax payable e H I8 133 -
Total current liabilities BREAE 3,478 3,495
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEETE (2,006) (2,157)
Net assets EEFE 1,482,690 1,581,626
EQUITY s
Issued capital BEEITRAR 30 150,480 150,480
Reserves & 31(b) 1,193,768 1,274,647
Proposed final dividend B R BARR 2. 12 138,442 156,499
Total equity S 1,482,690 1,581,626
CHOW Kwen Lim BEER Vincent CHOW Wing Shing XK
Director BF Director BE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

2.1

2.2

Corporate information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

o manufacture and retail of jewellery
o wholesale of precious metals
J securities, futures and commodities broking

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for investment properties,
certain buildings, derivative financial instruments, debt securities and
certain equity investments, which have been measured at fair value as
further explained in note 2.4 to the financial statements. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2008. Adjustments are made to bring
into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases. All income, expenses and
unrealized gains and losses resulting from intercompany transactions and
intercompany balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation
in full.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held
by the Group in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
An acquisition of minority interests is accounted for using the entity
concept method whereby the difference between the consideration and
the book value of the share of the net assets acquired is recognized as an
equity transaction.

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

The Group has adopted the following new interpretations and
amendments to HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

HKAS 39 and Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
HKFRS 7 Recognition and Measurement and HKFRS 7
Amendments Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Reclassification

of Financial Assets

2.1

2.2

DEER
BAEERBERERARDREREF
MR ZERAR - RAR ZE M=
B Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °

FRAGERZZEREBOT

. HERELRTE
. BEBHE
. BE HERESER

RAEEE

APBREDIZBEBEHAG RN 2
EBMBHRSEN(BEMBET R ER
HEA - BEG EARRE)  BEE
BRALGTRARESRAGHZ BE
REMBE - BARBREME24 28
— SR URVEEGEIRENE
HETET TESRTA BERESFNE
TROBEN - ARETHRE LKA ED
R - RRBEAEI  ARBRERE
BESHBEREIT TR

REEE

KGR BRERRARARAMBE AR
(BB A&EENDRE_TT/\F+_H
=+ —BLEFEZHMBRE o TR
EZTRAEHBREFELFEACE —
B MBRARZXEBHEKRBERE  BIAK
SEEBUSHZSIE B - X —HFA
AZBBEBER L BEIE - AEER
BXIELZAARA - AXRARERR
ﬁﬁﬁéiﬁéﬂé&@ﬁ]?&%ﬁﬁ%ﬁé%éﬁ& EIES 2

DERRE S AN RN AR R E A
RlZRE MR EERS - WIFHAKER
BB BRRESTIABRBRS A
ARR - MREBREGIKEFEERE
B EZBRABERLS °

FARREITERUBREEN 2L E

AEBAEE 2 HBEH/EERRBTIIE
U BRELER 2 MEERIERT -

BAEEAE  BESHEAFINRL

9RETAR  BRIZ@ILA - #AK

BRRERS FAERBRMBRGE

BETHRET AETRZEZHT

ZN A RE-HEEEZ
EHIE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

2.2

2.3

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions

Service Concession Arrangements

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,

Minimum Funding Requirements and their
Interaction

The adoption of these new interpretations and amendments has had no
financial effect on these financial statements and there have been no
significant changes to the accounting policies applied in these financial

statements.

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27
Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 8

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption

of HKFRSs and HKAS 27 Consolidated

and Separate Financial Statements — Cost

of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly
Controlled Entity or Associate’

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment — Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations'

Business Combinations®

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Improving
Disclosures about Financial Instruments'

Operating Segments’
Presentation of Financial Statements'
Borrowing Costs'

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements’

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements
— Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligations Arising on Liquidation’

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged Items’

2.2

2.3

HAIRCETEBRNBREEY 2
(#)

BB ( RUBR BEYBHEEAE zfﬂ
E?\a) - REREFRIX
CaEET
B (ERY n’%iﬁz KA BRELH
=] ﬁﬁi:«z/\ = )
- 2EF 125
Eﬁé(lﬂ’%ﬁﬁ KR BEETEAE 195 -

RERE8Q) REHEFEEZRH
- ;é%%% 4% REELFXRWMEZ
HEHF

R SRR REFTH AR IS L&
ﬁﬁ‘g?/ﬁrk?‘rTiﬁﬂﬁz BN TR
I

EEBEREREBUBHRELEL 2

ARG B i RN AT S5 SR A T E B
gﬂjiki?ﬂZ%ﬁET&%&ﬂ%J%f%ﬂﬁ%iﬁ%ﬁ
/\‘ °

BEMBREED BERBRSENE 1R

FVREIAR 2B ENENEEY
BB EHER f%ﬁiﬁﬁ/&?ﬁ?
F27RIEFTA ERIE 2752185 Nr

ARET Wﬁiﬁa - K
WERE - &
bt NIP
BERA!
BEMBHEER FTEYBRELENF25%

F2RETA BRI BERZ
Xt - BRIFER
oy

%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ&&%ﬁi Il FREH

?%EW*&%&E | BRMBREEANETH

ENE AN ZEREBTA &
-AEZHIAZ
#’E

ERUEREED FE Y
£85%

EHeHENE  HBEHLEZEH
ﬁ(%«ﬂﬂﬂ ‘

EREGENE  Bisg
zsst(%«f%ﬂ)

EREENE  GARBUHKEL’
275 (E3])

BERGHENE  ABLENENRZE
3zsﬂ AR 2B TR ZHRE
B e ER ;‘%@ﬁﬁ,ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁw
E1REFTA BHEZ 25 -

uu\/ﬁfﬂi’?—f‘g&/ %LET
ELZEF

BARMENE BERHEREI9RE
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B - RERHPER’

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
2008 & %R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

283

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
and HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement —
Embedded Derivatives’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and
HKAS 39 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real

Estate'
HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Owners’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers®

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements to HKFRSs*
which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs primarily with a
view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. Except for the
amendment to HKFRS 5 which is effective for annual periods on or after 1
July 2009, other amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009 although there are separate transitional
provisions for each standard.

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October 2008

Effective for transfers of assets from customers received on or after 1 July
2009

*  Improvements to HKFRSs contains amendments to HKFRS 5, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1,
HKAS 8, HKAS 10, HKAS 16, HKAS 18, HKAS 19, HKAS 20, HKAS 23, HKAS 27,

HKAS 28, HKAS 29, HKAS 31, HKAS 34, HKAS 36, HKAS 38, HKAS 39, HKAS 40
and HKAS 41.

2.3

EEAERERBEBYRRERAZTE
(#8)

5 (EREBE A5(BARTERSRE
ERBZEY) Z89)-2EFEIR
-REEORE  ZBIEFTBHAA
HEYSEGEE PTETARBEGE
SR 3955 AIE 39 2 BRI 2@
BEIA TR HRRiIE-H#

ARPT4£ETA’

5 (EREBR FPLH:E
EREZE9)

- ZBE 135

5 (EREBE EHEEERE
EREZE9)

- ZBE 155

EE(BEBRUBR IREEFREZ G
EREZE9)

- ZBE 165

B (EREBER mEAASREEE
LREZEE) HE’

- ZBE 175

EE(ABRBR AEFEELE’
EREZE9)

- ZBE 185

Br Eaish - BESMASERMEEY

ﬁf/ﬁ%&ﬁﬁf/m/ﬁw* CEHERIAETER

ﬁﬁ*iﬁi;ﬁﬁ” FEBRTHERA— ﬁlf X
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ZETER-_ZENFLA—ARUER
Zau+¢ﬁ$)&g‘\'/\m{ I:Tﬁ/\—

?ﬂﬁ A—B3\ERR 8 FEE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

283

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

Among the above new and revised HKFRSs, the following may be relevant
to the Group's operations and financial statements upon becoming
effective:

(a)

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27 Amendments “"Amendments to HKFRS 1
First-time Adoption of HKFRSs and HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements — Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate”

The HKAS 27 Amendment requires all dividends from subsidiaries,
associates or jointly-controlled entities to be recognized in the
income statement in the separate financial statements. The
amendment is applied prospectively only. The Group expects
to adopt the HKAS 27 Amendment from 1 January 2009. As
the Group is not a first-time adopter of HKFRSs, the HKFRS 1
Amendment is not applicable to the Group.

HKFRS 3 (Revised) “Business Combinations” and HKAS 27 (Revised)
"Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements”

The revised HKFRS 3 introduces a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that will impact the amount
of goodwill recognized, the reported results in the period that an
acquisition occurs, and future reported results.

The revised HKAS 27 requires that a change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary without loss of control is accounted for as
an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will have no impact
on goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss. Furthermore,
the revised standard changes the accounting for losses incurred by
the subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary. Other
consequential amendments were made to HKAS 7 Statement
of Cash Flows, HKAS 12 Income Taxes, HKAS 21 The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, HKAS 28 Investments in
Associates and HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures.

The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 3 (Revised) and HKAS 27
(Revised) from 1 January 2010. The changes introduced by these
revised standards must be applied prospectively and will affect
future acquisitions, loss of control and transactions with minority
interests.

2.3

EEBERERERMBRERN 2 FE

(#)

I EFRT R ERT BB M RS2 R
THIEB ISR E ERIF £ IR AT R AR

S5

7
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Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

(@]

HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, specifies
how an entity should report information about its operating
segments, based on information about the components of the
entity that is available to the chief operating decision maker for
the purposes of allocating resources to the segments and assessing
their performance. The standard also requires the disclosure of
information about the products and services provided by the
segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates,
and revenue from the Group’s major customers. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 8 from 1 January 20009.

HKAS 1 (Revised) “Presentation of Financial Statements"

The revised HKAS 1 introduces changes in the presentation and
disclosures of financial statements. The revised standard separates
owner and non-owner changes in equity. The statement of changes
in equity will include only details of transactions with owners,
with all non-owner changes in equity presented as a single line. In
addition, this standard introduces the statement of comprehensive
income, with all items of income and expense recognized in
profit or loss, together with all other items of recognized income
and expense recognized directly in equity, either in one single
statement, or in two linked statements. The Group expects to
adopt HKAS 1 (Revised) from 1 January 2009.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 “Customer Loyalty Programmes”

This interpretation requires customer loyalty award credits to be
accounted for as a separate component of the sales transaction
in which they are granted. The consideration received in the sales
transaction is allocated between the loyalty award credits and the
other components of the sale. The amount allocated to the loyalty
award credits is determined by reference to their fair value and is
deferred until the awards are redeemed or the liability is otherwise
extinguished.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application but is not yet in
a position to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company'’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint
venture operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the other
parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint
venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realized upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture’s operations and
any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(@)  a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint
venture;

(c)  an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control,
but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the
joint venture's registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d)  an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39,
if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint
venture's registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is
in a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint venture.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’'s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's share of the
post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interests in the associates, except where unrealized losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Adjustments are made
to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains
eliminated against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized
in the income statement when all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the
Group; (i) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;
(c)  the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d)  the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group;

(e)  the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred
to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party of
the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional
cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the lease terms
and 2.5%
10% to 30%

Leasehold land and buildings

Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and

equipment 10% to 33%
Motor vehicles 30%
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognized in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognized is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the balance sheet date. On disposal of a revalued asset, the
relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve
realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
building revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, whereby that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they
arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the income statement in the year of the
retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at
the date of change in use.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or
indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the income
statement when the asset is derecognized.

Other assets

Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at amortized cost using
the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-
for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognized initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded derivative
when the Group first becomes a party to it and assesses whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host contract
when the analysis shows that the economic characteristics and risks of
the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host
contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at each balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains
or losses on investments held for trading are recognized in the income
statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the income
statement does not include any dividends on these financial assets,
which are recognized in accordance with the policy set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such
assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognized or impaired,
as well as through the amortization process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets
in listed and unlisted equity or debt securities that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of the other two categories.
After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value, with gains or losses recognized as a separate component
of equity until the investment is derecognized or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income statement. Interest
and dividends earned are reported as interest income and dividend
income, respectively and are recognized in the income statement as
“Other income” in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below. Losses arising from the impairment of such
investments are recognized in the income statement as “Impairment
losses on available-for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from the
investment revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and
used in estimating the fair value, such securities are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organized
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices
at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For investments
where there is no active market, fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and
other valuation models.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Assets carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the impairment loss is recognized in the income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. Any subsequent
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the income statement,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortized cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts and other receivables, a provision for impairment
is made when there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and significant
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able
to collect all of the amounts due under the original terms of an invoice/
agreement. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognized when
they are assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred
on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because
its fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on
these assets are not reversed.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognized in the income statement, is transferred from equity
to the income statement. A provision for impairment is made for an
available-for-sale equity investment when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant”
or "prolonged” requires judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates
other factors, such as the share price volatility. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the income
statement, if the increase in fair value of the instrument can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in
the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized where:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired,;

J the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset,
but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognized to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on
the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortized cost (including interest-bearing
bank borrowings)

Financial liabilities are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using
the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. The related interest
expense is recognized within “Finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted for
as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee contract, except when such
contract is recognized at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date; and
(i) the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortization recognized in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency
contracts and bullion contracts to hedge certain of its risks associated
with foreign currency and bullion price fluctuations. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date
on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to the income
statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by reference
to current forward exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles. The fair value of bullion contracts is calculated by reference to
the quoted market bullion prices at the close of business at the balance
sheet date.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of
the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which are
not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for
a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized
in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items that are
recognized in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

J where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

. where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Conversely, previously unrecognized
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.
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2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on
the following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the

goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

(g) income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates

when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet
date is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the
year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension
schemes operated by the respective local municipal governments. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute 6% to 22% of their payroll costs to
the central pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
respective central pension schemes.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant
and equipment.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders
and declared, they are recognized as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-Laws grant the directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined.
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2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet
date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date and their income statements are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange fluctuation
reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognized in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognized in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows
of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the income statement in
the period in which they are incurred.

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or
liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, apart from those involving
estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:
(a)  Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its
investment property portfolio. The Group has determined, based
on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements,
that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
these properties which are leased out on operating leases.
(b)  Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties
The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

2.4
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Judgements (continued)

(b)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties (continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. If these portions could be sold separately, the Group
accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

()

Fair value of unlisted equity investment

The unlisted equity investment has been valued by using valuation
techniques including estimated discounted cash flows and based
on information from a variety of sources, including the fair value
of the underlying asset of the investment. The fair value of the
unlisted equity investment stated at fair value as at 31 December
2008 was HK$12,768,000 (2007: HK$15,126,000) (note 20).

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the respective individual balances of
the counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was
to deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.

Estimation of realizability of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. Further details are contained in note 29 to the financial
statements.

3.  EEEAERMGE ()

H i ()
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(d)  Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at each reporting date. Indefinite life
intangible assets are tested for impairment annually and at other
times when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets are
tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

(e)  Estimation of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the balance sheet at their fair
value. The fair value was based on a valuation on these properties
conducted by an independent firm of professional valuers using
property valuation techniques which involve making assumptions on
certain market conditions. Favourable or unfavourable changes to
these assumptions would result in changes in the fair value of the
Group's investment properties and the corresponding adjustments
to the gain or loss recognized in the income statement.

(f)  Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal. These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience in selling goods of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of change in market
condition. The Group will reassess the estimation at each balance
sheet date.

Segment information

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: (i)
on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a
secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately
according to the nature of their operations and the products and services
they provide. Each of the Group's business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services which are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of the other business
segments. Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(@)  manufacture and retail of jewellery;
(b)  wholesale of precious metals;

(c
(d

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers, and
assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets.

) securities and futures broking; and
)

other businesses (including property and other investments).

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.

3t
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4,

Segment information (continued)

(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset,
liability and other segment information for the Group's business
segments for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007.

2008
Segment revenue
Sales to external customers
Intersegment sales
Other income from external
sources
Other intersegment income
Total
Segment results
Interest income
Dividend income
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Share of losses of associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Assets and liabilities
Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

i L6
HETINEEP
ARBHE
eV 6

At

KA

MBHA
(LN
AOEER
HHER

IR ARIER

BRBLATE R
PR

L2l

BERARE
NEEE

N =Nl 5

ANRAE

4. BER(E)

(a) B2
TRERAEBEZ_ZTN\EFERK
R+ A=+ —HIEFE
ZEBDBWE BmH - FETE
E - BEREMDHER -

Manufacture ~ Wholesale  Securities
andretail of  of precious  and futures Other
jewellery metals broking  businesses Eliminations Consolidated
RERER B2 FHR
2E i HERRE  HiEH HE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
T T TERT TAT T TR
5359,129 4,356,706 70,401 95,269 - 9,881,505
426,660 477,028 - 2,564 (906,252) -
24,808 - 13,034 8,529 - 46,371
2,41 - - 160 (2,631) -
5813,068 4,833,734 83,435 106,522 (908,883) 9,927,876
545,313 13,403 26,607 4,964 - 590,287
6,661
29,709
(9,608)
(21,808)
(420)
594,821
(112,036)
482,785
3,422,018 26,059 526,707 651,864 (581,534) 4,045,114
10,900
408,829
4,464,843
597,089 20,600 406,314 228,375 (581,534) 670,844
534,852
1,205,696
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4.  Segment information (continued) 4. HBER(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) XXB2I(E)

Manufacture Wholesale Securities

andretall of  of precious  and futures Other
jewellery metals broking  businesses  Eliminations  Consolidated
RERER BTE Bk
ZE BE  HERR LU i e

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ThL AL AL AL AL TR

2007
Segment revenue 2B
Sales to external customers HETIKEE 4,119,165 3,566,770 131,619 56,029 - 7,873,583
Intersegment sales WEbHE 243,936 247697 = 1,718 (493 351) =
Other income from external Hib AR ES
sources 20,817 1 53,033 1742 - 81,593
Other intersegment income HiAEils 2,954 = = 130 (3,084) =
Total B 4,386,872 3,814,468 184,652 65,619 (496,435) 7955176
Segment results DEEE 500,311 13,859 102,921 19,817 - 636,908
Interest income FEdA 11,652
Dividend income % B4 A 15,402
Unallocated expenses AORER (8,646)
Finance costs BB (10,656)
Share of profits of associates i N 3
Profit before tax Bt AR A 645,433
Tax I8 (110,851)
Profit for the year FRHRH 534,582
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Segment assets NHEE 2,874,736 33,593 829,223 447 641 (255,055) 3,930,138
Interests in associates REE N AR 11,457
Unallocated assets FoEEE 1,144,966
Total assets AR 5,086,561
Segment liabilities AEEE 445,515 22,695 653,390 117,679 (255,055) 984,224
Unallocated liabilities AOERE 411,640
Total liabilities BERE 1,395,864
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Segment information (continued)

Business segments (continued)

2008

Other segment information

Depreciation

Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments

Net fair value loss on investment
properties

Net fair value gain on derivative
financial instruments

Net fair value loss on investments at
fair value through profit or loss

Impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking, net

Reversal of impairment of accounts
receivable

Write-down of inventories to net
realizable value

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of items
of property, plant and equipment

Capital expenditure

Manufacture
and retail of
jewellery
FERER
2L
HK$'000
TEn
Hit A HER
E 64,047
HEMESRTA
FEE 2,433
RENE 2 A TEE
SR =
ITESRIAZAT
BEFE (2.164)
RATEETERELZ
RENATERE
FEE =
BARBEREEE L
FEWERSURE FE -
R ERR
(22)
WEEEZEER
FE 18,816
WEME BER
REBEZF
BB/ ha) (23,959)
BRI 100,053

Wholesale
of precious
metals
B4R
iy
HK$'000
ThR

m

6,246

(469)

4. HBER(E)
(a) EXEIBE)
Securities
and futures Other
broking  businesses Eliminations
#ER
HE&L HthsH H#
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TR
1,464 245 -
- 6,019 -
7,476 - -
3,569 - -
4 - -
4,135 - -

Consolidated
&e

HK$'000
TRr

65,867
8,679
6,019

(2,633)

7,476

3,569

(22)

18,854

(23,955)
104,188
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MR &M

4,

Segment information (continued)

(a)

Business segments (continued)

2007

Other segment information

Depreciation

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of
derivative financial instruments

Net fair value gain on investment
properties

Net fair value loss on derivative
financial instruments

Net fair value gain on investments at
fair value through profit or loss

Reversal of impairment of receivables
arising from securities and futures
broking, net

Reversal of impairment of accounts
receivable

Write-down of inventories to net
realizable value

Net loss on disposal of items
of property, plant and equipment

Capital expenditure

Manufacture Wholesale
andretal of  of precious
Jewellery metals
TE if
HK$'000 HK$'000
THr TAL
Htn A &R
e 48,203 151
HEMESRIA
FEE/ Wa) 4,165 (1/133)
REME ATER
i - -
TESRIEZAT
EEZEHE 6,081 12
RATEETEREZ
RENATEET
W - -
BAERHELREEY
YRR E R
HE = =
RN R ERE
MEEEZEER
HE 571 -
HENR HERE
BRZEE 2,895 =
ERMRS 63,786 -

4. DWERE)

(a) EBAH(E)

Securities

and futures Other

broking ~ businesses
FHR

Hean Hinsi

HK$'000 HK$'000

TAL TEL

1,055 68

- (9,900)

(1,371) -

(166) -

889 539

Eliminations

HK$'000
TR

Consolidated

54
HK$'000
ThR

49,477
3,032
(9,900)

6,323

(1,371)

(166)

571

2,895
65,214
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M wE

(b)

4.  Segment information (continued) 4. HBER(E)
Geographical segments (b) HEDIH
The following tables present revenue and certain asset and TRERAEBBEZ_ZTN\ERK
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments for —ETSLF+-RA=1+—HIEE
the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007. Zima e - B TEERRAX
Hong Kong  Mainland
and Macau China Elsewhere Eliminations Consolidated
BEREM hE A it HitihE Eagc) mE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THET THERT THET THERT THET
2008
Segment revenue pan-l 6
Sales to external customers  $5&EFINREF 8,298,243 1,505,196 78,066 - 9,881,505
Other segment information Eft15 &%
Segment assets DEEE 2,794,863 1,317,842 103,547 (171,138) 4,045,114
Interests in associates NN 10,900
Unallocated assets KPR EE 408,829
Total assets BERE 4,464,843
Capital expenditure BEAMRY 48,083 51,785 4,320 - 104,188
Hong Kong Mainland
and Macau China Elsewhere Eliminations Consolidated
BB RIRM A Hitih #iE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAET FAET TAT TAET
2007
Segment revenue pan-l 6
Sales to external customers — $E&ETFINEEFS 6,775,552 1,026,693 71,338 - 7,873,583
Other segment information H#1%5 &
Segment assets DEEE 2,994,912 1,017,561 84,832 (167,167) 3,930,138
Interests in associates NN 11,457
Unallocated assets RAOMEE 1,144,966
Total assets BEE 5,086,561
Capital expenditure EARMRY 36,069 27,070 2,075 - 65,214
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5.  Turnover 5. HEH
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances BEEIEFALEMRRE - X HITHIEE
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on EREELERZEZRE: &5 HE
securities, futures and commodities broking and rental income earned REmEefe B ARBEEA -

during the year.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover: EEBEAETER 2 W
Group
r5HE
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Sale of goods EmiEE 9,798,927 7,732,317
Commission on securities, futures and &% - S R R&4
commodities broking T ON 72,798 132,645
Gross rental income BHEsIA 9,780 8,621
9,881,505 7,873,583
6.  Profit before tax 6. BRBIADEF
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEEZBRFADEFE MR, (GEA) -
2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE TEx FAET
Cost of inventories sold EEMA 8,319,364 6,472,603
Write-down of inventories to net WG ER SR %E"
realizable value* 18,854 571
Depreciation e 14 65,867 49,477
Minimum lease payments under HETHREBFEE
operating leases for leasehold land MAKERE
and buildings B 220,012 166,247
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEN B & 2,645 2,567
Employee benefit expense** (excluding EEBHMHAX " (TREESHE
Directors’ remuneration (note 8)): (KfizE8)) -
Wages and salaries TERFS 417,001 347,305
Pension scheme contributions BARSFEMER 28,251 20,108
Less: Forfeited contributions W BRI (26) (102)
Net pension scheme contributions RS EMETOFE 28,225 20,006
445,226 367,311
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g

Profit before tax (continued)

Reversal of impairment of accounts
receivable

Direct operating expenses arising on
rental-earning investment properties

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment™**

Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments”

Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative
financial instruments
— transactions not qualifying as

hedges”

Interest income

Dividend income from listed investments

Dividend income from unlisted
investments

Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of
receivables arising from securities and
futures broking, net

Foreign exchange differences, net

Gain on disposal of an intangible asset”

Loss/(gain) on disposal of investments at
fair value through profit or loss

Net fair value loss/(gain) on investment
properties®

Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments
at fair value through profit or loss*

*  This balance is included in
income statement.

* %

“Cost of sales”

RN R OB E R E

AYEES C REME
BEREERX

HEME - R
FER (KE)

HETESRMT AFEER"

TESRMIAZ A YER

FIEE/ (k)
- FRAHBERZRS

REHEE

* Kk k

FEWA
LEEREZBREBA
FETREZBBMA

EFRRERBEEZ
FEWE'E/T/\/W1E
HE

/CRERR) -
ERER  FE
HE—mEpEEKE"
HEZRNFEET TR
REBE /()
REMEZAFHEE
FEB/ (k)
BRAVEEITEBZREN
ATEEEER (K&)'

on the face of the consolidated

The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$2,000,000 (2007:

HK$1,740,000) paid to a Director’s spouse as employee remuneration.

The net loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment

included a gain on disposal of a leasehold land and building of HK$26,248,000

(2007: Nil), which is included in
consolidated income statement.

“Other gains, net”

on the face of the

The net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments included a net
loss on bullion contracts of HK$12,511,000 (2007: HK$8,943,000), which is
included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

These balances are included in on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

“Other gains, net”

6. FRBUAER (H)

2008 2007

Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Mt E FET FET
22 (22) =
1,377 1,091

(23,955) 2,895

8,679 3,032

(2,633) 6,323

(15,953) (58,619)

(29,439) (15,026)

(533) (640)

22 3,569 (166)
(9,366) (10,340)

= (451)

45 (2,664)

15 6,019 (9,900)
7,476 (1,371)

* WERBESEGABERREIEHEMAK]

==

* %

EERNAXBEXNT - RESRRENHE

BEEME 2 &% 2,000,0008T(=F
1,740,000787T) °

Tl

HEME  HER

REBAFEBER/

(KWB)BERELERELHRETFTZ

26,248,000 & Tz
HeEBRERAER

SFEF o

(“FFLF:F)
TSP

ﬁEbTEiF&EIﬂ/?EﬂE@*
212,511,000 8 T FEBER(=ZS
8,943,00057T) ' WS BB SELR
AR ETSHERA A -

' HEERBAERA
% B -

BaR E[E MK
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B SR M EE

7. Finance costs 7. HKER
Group
rEE
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts ~ ZERAERNZEEEY
wholly repayable within five years RIERREZFE 22,736 39,155
Interest on other loans wholly BARAFREHEE L
repayable within five years H A &S 169 209
22,905 39,364
8.  Directors’ remuneration 8. EEMe
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing 1BiE FTTiE R R BB A TEHIE 161 (6>
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as BT AEEYESEHORENT
follows:
Group
r5HE
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET THT
Fees we 2,350 1,861
Other emoluments: HinBie :
Salaries and allowances £ = 5,859 5,541
Discretionary bonuses paid and B REMEIE
payable TEAT 2,285 2,211
Pension scheme contributions BIRSET B 163 154
8,307 7,906
10,657 9,767
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g

8.

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

An analysis of remuneration paid and payable to Directors during the
year is as follows:

8. EEME(H

FRENRENTEZZHMEDTAT

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL RE

AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA

2008 & %R

Discretionary
Salaries bonuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable contributions Total
ENREN BEire
e FHERER BETEAL HEGEN &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TET TET
2008
Executive Directors: HITES !
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 300 1,529 473 - 2,302
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing JEIKBK 52 200 2,005 924 100 3,229
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing AR BAE 230 282 104 14 630
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing B e 200 1,701 784 49 2,734
930 5,517 2,285 163 8,895
Non-executive Directors: FHITES :
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BAES KA 200 342 = = 542
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRBRAE 230 - - - 230
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EmMmEE 230 - - - 230
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* PBRIAENES A4 * 230 = = = 230
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* FHREFE 300 - - - 300
Mr. LO King Man* BRI E 230 - - - 230
1,420 342 - - 1,762
2,350 5,859 2,285 163 10,657
Independent Non-executive Directors * BUFMTES
PORT 2008
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8. Directors’ remuneration (continued)

2007

Executive Directors:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*
Mr. LEE Ka Lun*
Mr. LO King Man*

BTES:
BAEREL
KRS E
[ B
BRKEE

FHITES:
BAELKE
TREXE
EMMEE
BRINEIEE A *
FREF L
ERXETE"

* Independent Non-executive Directors

8. ESML(&E)
Discretionary

Salaries bonuses Pension

and paid and scheme
Fees  allowances payable contributions Total

ERT R R BiRe
0Ee  HEKEH BIBTEAL BEE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
193 1,525 465 = 2,183
170 1,839 891 92 2,992
193 275 100 14 582
170 1,560 755 48 2,533
726 5,199 2,211 154 8,290
170 342 - - 512
193 - - - 193
193 - - - 193
193 — - — 193
193 = = = 193
193 - - - 193
1,135 342 - - 1,477
1,861 5,541 2,211 154 9,767

There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-
executive Directors during the year (2007: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to
waive any remuneration during the year (2007: Nil).

* BUFMTEE
FRATEEMHMESENTEUFNTES

(Z22LF:F)-

FREZWETVEMREIREREL
AMEHEH(ZTT+F: T) o

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

10.

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
three (2007: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out
in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining two (2007:
two) non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Ho MoRas
B R EMEIBIEL
RIKEET B

Salaries and allowances
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable
Pension scheme contributions

The remuneration of the two non-director, highest paid employees fell
within the following bands:

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000

Tax

2,500,001 T Z 3,000,0005 70
3,000,001 T Z 3,500,0005 70
5,500,001 &L £ 6,000,000 %8 7T

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. The lower Hong Kong profits tax rate is effective from the year

of assessment 2008/2009, and so is applicable to the assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong for the whole year ended 31 December 2008. Taxes
on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax
prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on

existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Current — Hong Kong AH - B
Charge for the year FAIE
Underprovision/(overprovision) in BAEFEREBETIR (BEEE)
prior years
Current — Elsewhere AH - HAfh=
Deferred (note 29) EIE (5% 29)
Total tax charge for the year FARIBRE

9. TEREFMES
AEBAEERLRETMEEBIE=4
(ZZTLFE: ZR)ES ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ
RIER LKz - HpmA(—

F ﬁ%)a*ﬁM#§$EA$ﬁM$
BRI ¢

2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
TRET TAT
3,450 3,346
2,765 5,242
172 167
6,387 8,755

MERSHHFFESREMSANDNT -

Number of employees

BEAZ
2008 2007

1

1 —

= 1

2 2

10. HiE

BENEGHIREAREBEE 2 FatE
BIHRFIATRE16.5% (ZET L F .
17%@%% ﬁﬁi%%ﬂ MM$§

ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁi_z /\¢+ ﬂ Jr EIJJ:
EERBBEEZERDUGH o HfuinE
WEBRT 2 BB DEAEER 2 28R

ERERAEMIRTER  WEREHAE
2 mAT R -

Group
i 3 |

2008 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET

64,301 77,316

(79) 113

43,505 32,278

4,309 1,144

112,036 110,851

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA

72/
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10.

Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which the Company and
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the
effective tax rate is as follows:

Profit before tax B A% A 4 A

Tax at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate
of 16.5% (2007: 17.5%)

Difference in tax rates applied for

17.5%):H A
ERREEE DN

specific provinces or enacted by BHKEE
local authority HEEZR
Effect on opening deferred tax of TR R D FIELT
decrease in rates -2
Adjustments in respect of current tax of FLIAEEE 2 HiIAE
previous years RER AR

Profits and losses attributable to FEGHE &N R I R B 18
associates
Estimated income not subject to tax
Estimated expenses not deductible
for tax
Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10%

on the distributable profits of the

AR EEHRA
AAHBLZ T2 i

BRASERFEARKLNE
P2 it A7) 2 AT 3 i 7l

Group's subsidiaries established in 5% 3% 10% 5t &
the People’s Republic of China R 2

Tax losses utilized from previous EALAEERE 2 BIEEE
periods
Estimated tax losses not recognized

WARTER < fhEt AR R

Tax charge at the Group's effective rate EBAREEBEERERE 2B

The Group's share of tax credit attributable to associates amounting to
HK$108,000 (2007: tax charge of HK$196,000) is included in “Share of
profits and losses of associates” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

For companies operated in Mainland China, corporate taxes have been
calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at rates
ranging from 12.5% to 25% (2007: 12% to 33%).

BEBEENE16.5% (ZBBLF :

10.

B8 (&)
TRERARR REAED KB R B EM
PXILFTTE RAHERE < AR B Rt BB
RERBATEN 2 A - ARIZEEHR
LKHEZHAHETHE -

Group
REE
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHT
594,821 645,433
98,145 112,951
9,780 1,053
(313) =
(79) 113
69 (135)
(15,138) (5,942)
10,184 2,894
6,781 =
(20) (1,094)
2,627 1,011
112,036 110,851

REB FERE 2N 7B IBEE A 108,000
BIL(ZEZLF : HIBEE A 196,000
BIL) ERSERABRR EIENRBE
DRl m A R EE I e

BRPBEARMEBZAEME  CEHR
DEFAZHETERB &M EN
F1NR5%E25% R E(ZTT L F:
NF12%E33%):18 -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBEBERAERAF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1.

12.

3"

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2008 includes a profit of HK$105,717,000
(2007: HK$64,503,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company (note 31(b)).

Dividends

HE - B EA 8.0
(ZZTZLF : 8.081)

Interim — HK8.0 cents
(2007: HK8.0 cents)
per ordinary share
Proposed final - HK23.0 cents
(2007: HK26.0 cents)
per ordinary share

BRAH - BT EA23.071
(ZZZLF 1 26.08)

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the
Company'’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the Company

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the
year attributable to shareholders of the Company of HK$470,791,000
(2007: HK$516,278,000), and the weighted average number of
601,920,000 (2007: 601,920,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2008 and
2007 have not been presented as no diluting events existed during these
years.

11.

12.

13.

AR ERREET

HE-_ZEN\E+-_A=+—HILEFE -
ARBEBRREGEEE R BEARDR M
EIREANZ —TE % 105,717,000 7T
(ZZ T+ 564,503,000 7T ) (Ff 5%
31(b)) ©

BRE
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
48,154 48,154
138,442 156,499
186,596 204,653

PR 2 B RIS AL AR B BIRRED
BRI ZBRRBFEREG LHLE -

RAFRREESRER
BREABFDZFARNARRREMN
i #470,791,0008 T(ZZE T + F:
516,278,000 78 7T ) R F N E 81T IN#EF
5 B 19 601,920,000 (= T T + 4 :
601,920,000 i) & @ARETE -

HRLMEFETE#EEE  RITES
BEE_ZTZN\FR_TZT+F+-A
=t+—BLEFEZEREERF -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BB ENE
14. Property, plant and equipment 14. U¥ - BBERRE
Group
AEH
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
HEME
HELH e =B B
REF e RERRE AE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TERT TERT TERT TERT
As at 31 December 2008 R=-ZBENF
+=ZBA=+-—-H
At 31 December 2007 and MZ-ZZL4F
1 January 2008: +ZA=+—HK
—TENF
—H—8:
Cost or valuation XA B 299,656 14,469 152,550 5,869 472,544
Accumulated ES i
depreciation (48,329) (5,894) (58,924) (2,494) (115,641)
Net carrying amount REFE 251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903
At 1 January 2008, RZZETN\F
net of accumulated —HA—A8-
depreciation Mk 2 E 251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903
Additions NE. - 7,926 95,314 948 104,188
Transfer from investment BB A E
properties (note 15) (KM% 15) 3,334 - - - 3,334
Disposals HE (9,511) (157) (2,176) (30) (11,874)
Depreciation provided FAMERE
during the year (10,794) (3,888) (50,016) (1,169) (65,867)
Exchange realignment ER AR 162 181 2,764 147 3,254
At 31 December 2008, RZZETN\F
net of accumulated +-R=+—8"
depreciation Mk 2 E 234,518 12,637 139,512 3,271 389,938
At 31 December 2008: RZZETN\F
T=F=—F :
Cost or valuation XA R {E 291,898 19,644 225,786 5,593 542,921
Accumulated 2itiE
depreciation (57,380) (7,007) (86,274) (2,322) (152,983)
Net carrying amount REFE 234,518 12,637 139,512 3,271 389,938

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEEREBERA

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

14.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Group
A%8

As at 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2007,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2007,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2007:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

Certain of the Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued on
31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions
of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that

time.

R-ZZZ+F
+=A=t+—8

R-TTLF
~A—A
A
278

REHE

RZZZELF
—A—8"
M 2T E

NE

A=t-A"
1l REFTE

RZZTZTLF
t+-A=+—-A8:
A A
it E

RIEHE

14. W% BERREGE)

Leasehold

improvements,

Leasehold furniture,

land and Plant and fixtures and Motor

buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total

HEME

AE L B RE- &
REF B EERSE "B =X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T BT FET FET
299,433 9,636 114,324 3,387 426,780
(37,408) (3,548) (43,077) (1,713) (85,746)
262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
- 4,958 57,607 2,649 65,214
- (90) (2,642) (197) (2,929)
(10,879) (2,608) (35,126) (864) (49,477)
181 227 2,540 113 3,061
251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903
299,656 14,469 152,550 5,869 472,544
(48,329) (5,894) (58,924) (2,494) (115,641)
251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903

fib o

SR BRI

AEEETHELHMETR-AN=F
T A=+ REBYZXAERAERM
BREANBTER  ZFHELHRET
BRERBARZEARMERESR - A%
BE-NANAFRATEGTEAE 16
BT 2He  BAHAER
HEFIRZME  HBENREBETRIE
i MUBAEBETHRETHEE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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14.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying amount
would have been approximately HK$38,651,000 (2007: HK$42,739,000).

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held under

the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2008

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2007

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

R-EENF+ZA=+—H

A
KM
RERY

B—NN=Fh(E
RHPHED
RERY

B—NN=FE :
=ik
REIAE A

As at 31 December 2008, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying value of approximately
HK$70,200,000 (2007: HK$83,893,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

14, PI%  BERREE)
& Ut FHE L K& FUE LKA
MEFFTERREBREIE  HE®E
1B 4) 438,651,000 T(Z T L&
42,739,000 7T) °
AEE bt 2 HE T30 REFR T
®A:
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
BE Hiti & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THEx THERT THERT
666 3,520 4,186
25,666 3,553 29,219
26,332 7,073 33,405
78,757 - 78,757
179,736 - 179,736
258,493 - 258,493
284,825 7,073 291,898
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
Bt Hfth 3t A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET
666 3,311 3,977
25,666 219 25,885
26,332 3,530 29,862
78,757 — 78,757
191,037 = 191,037
269,794 = 269,794
296,126 3,530 299,656

NRZZEENE+_A=+—B X£H
A& T 48k | % {8 970,200,000 7% 7T
(ZZTZ+ 4 :83,893,000/8 L) 2fHE
T REFEEE - ARNEETE—RR
TEEEER(HE28)

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

BEEEBEBERAERAF

@ ANNUA
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15.

Investment properties

R—H—HBZ&RmE
BREEELHRET
ATEERRFRE (BE)

Carrying amount at 1 January
Transfer to leasehold land and buildings

Net gain/(loss) from a fair value
adjustment

Rt A=t+—RZEmE

Carrying amount at 31 December

The Group's investment properties are held under the following lease
terms:

Long term leases: RETEAY -
Hong Kong EB

Medium term leases: R ERFR A
Hong Kong EB
Elsewhere Hii =

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2008
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at HK$117,597,000 on an open market, existing use basis. The
investment properties are leased to third parties under operating leases,
further summary details of which are included in note 34(a) to the
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group’s investment properties with an
aggregate value of HK$65,000,000 (2007: HK$71,000,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

Note
B zE

REME
Group
A28
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FET
126,950 117,050
(3,334) -
(6,019) 9,900
117,597 126,950
AEEZBREBEYMERTHEBRES
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
10,150 10,950
82,300 89,500
25,147 26,500
117,597 126,950

N-ZBENE+-F=1—08 ~&£EZ
REMERBYUEEAERASMEER
TERDARERERRRARAMEREE
B44117,597,000/87C - 2SR ENE
INEERNATE=E - EFEHNE %
R FE34(a) A o

R-ZZENFE+-_A=+—0 ' A£H
IA #8 {8 65,000,000 T(Z T T+ F -
71,000,000/ 70 ) Z % & ¥ ¥ (E K A
BAEEE - RBTEEEERMZE
28) ©

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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16.

17.

Intangible assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January, net of accumulated
amortization

Disposal

Cost at 31 December, net of
accumulated amortization

Cost (gross carrying amount)
Accumulated amortization

At 31 December

5

\_H_HZW$’
kR R 545
&

»t

Rt=A=1—
Bk 25t

PR (BRE A (E)
REH

R+-—H=+—H

B2

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights are considered to have
indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net cash
flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

Other assets

Cost of membership for a seat at The
Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange
Society

Deposits with the Stock Exchange:
Compensation fund
Fidelity fund

Stamp duty deposit

Contributions in cash to the Central
Clearing and Settlement System
Guarantee Fund

Admission fee paid to Hong Kong

Securities Clearing Company Limited

Deposit with the HKFE Clearing
Corporation Limited
Rental deposits*

TREE 5%
SR

REEZPTRE -

BEED

ERES
ENfER IZ S

RPREZRRXPERREEE 2

f/alﬁ{/\Tf\

BRATREEARARZAGER

REBHES
HERE

EHBRAFZESR

*  The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased
by the Group (note 34(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease
arrangements are over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$11 million (2007: approximately HK$10 million)
relating to operating leases expiring within one year. The Directors are of the
opinion that such deposits are of a long term nature on the basis that the
related leases are expected to be renewed upon their respective expiry dates.
Accordingly, the Directors consider it appropriate to classify such deposits as

non-current assets.

16. BEEE

Group

ArEE
2008
HK$'000
THET

271

271

524
(253)

271

RMELE

2007
HK$°000
TAT

320
(49)
271

524
(253)

271

ATERIF 38R - ARRSH

REARASEERMGT AR REF
B HRAAEEERFHM AR -

17. HMEE

Group

r5E
2008
HK$000
THET

1,500
250
250
250
250
250

1,500
70,640

74,890

N

n

* WD AE B 2B
) Z

B R &340
me A¥BH

Hﬁ}
’H

2007
HK$°000
TAT

1,500
250
250
250
250
300

1,500
47,041

51,341

HE@%

W

\

BHOAHBEE - F

HA£4%511,000,0008T( =TT+
4 : #910,000,00075C) B —F ARz

REBRK - EERA
& BEIH

RARBHEHR
HEOZEE  WERSEBR

HE - il EERRERRLEEED

BRIERDERE -
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18.

Interests in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost

Due from subsidiaries

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

18. RHBRRER

F LTS, RE - BRI

B ARRK

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

Company
AAT
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$°000
THET FAT
1,085,873 1,085,873
398,823 497,910
1,484,696 1,583,783
MBRRRRDELR  2ERIEET
B
MEBARZFEMT
Nominal value
of issued Percentage
ordinary of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BT
R/ A LERE VYN g ]
=g RS EMRAEE REEDE TEEK
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 = 100 Investment holding
HERRAA REARRNES 600,000 % 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Bullion broking
Dealers Limited
BAEESHRERAR BB 5,000,000/ 7T BETBEL
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$300,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited* of China/
Mainland China
BAEE(RBE)EEBRAR REARHAME, 300,000,000 REHE
B A
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
Commodities Limited
BAELEERERAR BB 5,000,000 77T RS
Chow Sang Sang Corporate Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 = 100 Sale of corporate
Gift Limited gift products
BAEELEERARAR e 1,000,000 7T CEBMIHE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$5,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.** of China/
Mainland China
FEEER(LE)BRAR ** hEARSME, 5,000,000 % 7T EBLREE
B A

2008 & %R
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g

18.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

18. RHKEBLRER ()

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations  registered capital the Company activities
28T
AL R BERE YN g ]
Z28 KRG R AEE RER DL TEEK
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
BEEBMBEERADE 5 15,000,000 7T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100  Commodity broking
BAEEREERAR i 5,000,000 7T ELEEES
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
BEESE(RRERRES) KRERRES 50,0003 7T REER
BRAA]
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100 Investment holding
BEHEEEEBRAR BB 25087 REER
Chow Sang Sang Industrial People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 - 100  Property investment
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.** of China/
Mainland China
FEEBERM)BRAR ** hEARANE 12,180,000 77T MERE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
&£ B (B B R A A A/ HENH 28T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Investment holding
BAEERERRADT BB 2,500,000 77T AR
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands UsS$1 - 100 Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BEEKERT(RBE)ERAR REERRES 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited
BEESKE(RE)ERAR B8 1787 REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited retail of jewellery
BEEKRBESITARAA 5 30,000,000 7T KRERENRTE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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18.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

18. RHKBLRER ()

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations  registered capital the Company activities
21T
B3/ AR EERE NG g ]
% R & 3 AR AEE BRER DL TEXEK
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$120,166,800 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEERE (L) BRAF ** hEARMME, 120,166,800 78T RESLERHE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
AN 23T Tmex
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEERE217(BRA) hEARANE 21,400,0007%8 7T RERERHE
BRAE** B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 - 70 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.*** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEEERE(LR)BRAF *** FEARLRME, 70,000,000 T ARE KRERGERHE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jevve#llery People’s Republic US$1,000,000 - 61 Manufacture and
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEEHE(H8)ARAR hEARANE 1,000,000 7T KRERERHE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
BEERETROARAR RERRRHS/ 50,0005 7T KEHE
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
International Limited
BEEEHBERARAR ERERARES 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100  Provision of nominee
Limited services
BAEEREBABRARF BB 1,000,000 77T RER R
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong
LB Ve 30,000 % 7T MERE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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18.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

18. RHKEBLRER(H)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage

incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities

28T

R/ LERE AR Frdh
28 R E AR A E E REBDL TEXEH

Direct Indirect

HiE L3
Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment
FEEBEZERAT BB 10,000,000 7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking
BAEEBEFERAR e 10,000,000 7T BHEL
Emphasis Jewellery Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery
HERAERRAR P 25,0002 7T KEZE
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Dormant
KBRS 17T Emaex
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of
Mainland China jewellery
TREBERBRAF KBEBARES/ 100,000 7T KEMLT

B A

World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of
Company Limited precious metals
R BITHERAF BB 2,500,000 7T BB
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
information
technology services
BE 28T REE AR RS
*  The company was registered as a wholly-foreign-invested commercial * REREAREMEEEZMR 2 2IEE

enterprise under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

** The companies were registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the
law of the People’s Republic of China.

*** The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
under the law of the People’s Republic of China and it was in the process of
liquidation.

* %

*
*
*

SIEE S

REHEARLMBEZEZEM 2 2INER
Bl -

BEHZEARANBEZZM2HINEE

AEAT -

REHEARKMBZEZEM2HIEE
AERR EEEFRP -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBEBERAERAF
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19.

Interests in associates

Share of net assets
Loan from an associate

EIEFEE

REEREZ 8K

The loan from an associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed

terms of repayment.

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

19. REEQFEDS

Group
&M

2008
HK$'000
TR

11,028
(128)

10,900

2007
HK$'000
TET

11,585
(128)

11,457

REERREFRTHEER - 2B RLE

Bl & T -

BERRZFHBOT

Place of Percentage of
Particulars of incorporation/ ownership interest
issued shares held/ registration and attributable Principal
Name registered capital operations to the Group activities
B RTRE R R EEBFTE
28 R A R REME EEEIL TEXK
2008 2007
Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 36.63 Property
Company Limited of HK$100 each investment
EEBEXEARAA BIREE1005T a5 MERE
gl
Qingdao Kang Hua RMB7,440,000 People’s Republic 32 32 Processing
Diamond Co., Ltd.* of China/ of diamonds
Mainland China
ERREERBRAR 7,440,000 T AR ¢$AE§@E/ EBEMT
il

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or

other member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

*  The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of the

Group's associates:

Assets

Liabilities

Revenue

Profit/(loss) after tax

BE
BfE
Yok

BB s, (BR)

AR BYHH TR LK BT EHITE
Bt kBB L A EF K

* REPEARENBZEZEMZHINEE

N\ =
EEAT -

LB e RRMADREEREE - AN

BRENBDEZSRE -

TRENAKEHZR

=

2008
HK$’'000
TR

37,369
(6,149)
16,044
(1,201)

A2 B BRI

2007
HK$'000
TET

39,762

(6,109)

18,127
2,221

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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20.

Available-for-sale investments

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, &#& FHRHEE -
at market value* HemE *

FEMERONEE  BRAFEE

FEMBROEE - RAA
FEMEBES BAVEE

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost
Unlisted debt security, at fair value

An analysis of the available-for-sale BETAED 2 A EERE

investments by issuer is as follows: PaliB NS
Equity investments: IR E -
Corporate entities TEER
Debt security: BBES
Financial institutions BT HE

During the year, the gross loss of the Group's available-for-sale
investments recognized directly in equity amounted to HK$731,514,000
(2007: gross gain of HK$671,942,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate. The debt security in the prior year bore
interest at rates of 4.3% to 6.0% per annum (effective interest rate: 5.2%
per annum) and was fully redeemed during the year.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
prices. The fair value of unlisted equity investment has been estimated
using valuation techniques including a discounted cash flow analysis, and
based on assumptions which make use of market parameters as supported
by open market value, etc. The Directors believe that the estimated fair
value resulting from the valuation technique is reasonable, and that it is
the most appropriate value as at the balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2008, unlisted equity investments with an aggregate
carrying amount of HK$739,000 (2007: HK$739,000) were stated at cost
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the Directors are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured
reliably. The Group does not intend to dispose of them in the near future.

20.

AHEERE

Group

A%H
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$°000
TET FAT
364,577 1,093,733
12,768 15,126
739 739
- 2,324
13,507 18,189
378,084 1,111,922
378,084 1,109,598
- 2,324
378,804 1,111,922

FR BEERNEZBRAZASEAJH#
HE &R EEE B A731,514,000%8 T
(ZZEZE L F: B IZ671,942,00078
)o

dl

R EREY ER TR SHANER B X
ZBRHESE LFEEBREERFT
R43%ZE6.0%:TE(EEFIE  FH=x
52%) WRERZHER o

Ei R E 2 AT BEDRENSRE
8 o FEEMRINKRE 2 A HERTIRA
BRARRERENNTFEET AL
FEZBRRILEMERMRARTEIFZ
MmH2HE - EERERBETAELZ
et A FEERARE YARNGEBRE
HEZEE-

RZZEZ\F+-A=1+—H BHRAE
AT EEGTHBEAKN SEZRAE
FA A EEATEE  WERAE
739,0007%8 jo(= ZF & + F : 739,000/
T0) 2 FEETRHD B E IR AT © K
SEVESNIERARNEZZRE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBEBERAERAF

o

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
2008 F 3R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

20.

21.

22.

Available-for-sale investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2008, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$73,600,000 (2007: HK$220,800,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

* 0n 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange
and the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses
(Merger) Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each in
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading
rights in the Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures
Exchange as a consideration for the cancellation of its six shares held in the
Stock Exchange and one share held in the Futures Exchange. As at 1 January
2008 and 31 December 2008, the Group held 4,953,500 shares of HKEC. In
the prior year, the Group disposed of one of the trading rights in the Stock
Exchange, resulting a gain of HK$451,000 (note 6).

Inventories

FEHE ZEm

Goods held for sale

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures
broking

Jewellery retail

The Group's sales are normally made on a cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged
within one month. There are wholesale customers who have been given
credit periods ranging from 15 to 45 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade
customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group's wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a
cash basis.

Securities and commodities broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and
commodities deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

20.

21.

22,

AHHERE(H)

R-ZZEZENFE+-_A=+—H K&EE
LA _E i % {n 1% & BRI & 73,600,000 7 7T
(ZZZ+4F : 220,800,000/ 7t ) fE K
o BREEME—RBITEEMEER
(Bt 28) ©

* RIZEZEF=ZANXNAE - BEXSHARE
BER(AKPIZBRDE TS A5E
NEEARSIREEMBRAAER
F 1)6,223,500% & X E & 1.007% 7T 2
B9 R~ B R T R — AR TR S
UK REH R E 2 Rk H KT8
RHEEZ—BED  cR=TZTN\F—A
—BR-ZEFENE+-_A=+—0 K&
B A B F4,953,500 i 1D o REE
REFEHERT—EBRIMRHHE &
15451,000 8 T2 Yezs (fiizEe) °

78
Group
r5E
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
2,528,754 2,092,366

BYERBERPERLEER

P W AR

HZ2E
AREHE—RURERH - REEM
REMBHEZBIERRRRZRER
PR—ER REUBFEFERETHE
M+AHZ RS -

AR
AEB-RAESEPREZBERSRZ
RNTH-

BEemHt
AEBZEeBRE-RUARERS -

EEREmEL
AHREENRHAEMALE  MEmE
E—RARSHEE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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22.

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures

broking (continued)

Trade and credit card receivables
Impairment

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients
Clearing houses
Loans to margin clients

Impairment

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts receivable and receivables EUERZ

arising from securities and futures
broking

A E 5 R ERRER
BIE

FE AR

EERRBTESRAERL
B YRR -

ReEP
EE
HREFER
E
EFHERHEREEEY
Eﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁm

A5 MRS
EEZ MR AR

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures
broking, the remaining balances are non-interest-bearing.

The movements in provisions for impairment of accounts receivable and
receivables arising from securities and futures broking are as follows:

Accounts receivable:
At 1 January
Impairment loss reversed (note 6)

At 31 December
Receivables arising from securities and

futures broking:
At 1 January

Impairment losses recognized (note 6)

Impairment losses reversed (note 6)

At 31 December

FEMRAR -
R—A—R
ERERERSE (ffZe)
R+ZA=+—H
BHEMERCES 2 RIRRK -
R—H—H
BRERREEE (FiZ6)
ERERERSE (ffZe)
R+ZA=+—H

22. EWERREBEREE
PEW BR R (48)
Group
iy e ]
2008
HK$'000
THET

212,352

212,352

93,432
5,632
39,461
138,525
(3,677)

134,848

347,200

REEEZ

2007
HK$'000
TR

211,902
(22)

211,880

270,492
8,446
117,026
395,964
(108)

395,856

607,736

RESZLMERRES 2 RURRER

o REHRYRRE o

EWEM& B R &4
RZBERBEEEINT

Group

A58
2008
HK$'000
THEx

22
(22)

108
3,609
(40)

3,677

CEL 7 RKR

2007
HK$'000
THET

22

22

274
29
(195)

108

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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22.

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures
broking (continued)

Included in the above provisions for impairment of accounts receivable
and receivables arising from securities and futures broking is a provision
for individually impaired receivables of nil (2007: HK$22,000) and
HK$3,677,000 (2007: HK$108,000) with carrying amounts of nil (2007:
HK$22,000) and HK$3,677,000 (2007: HK$108,000), respectively. Such
provision was determined after taking into account the ageing of the
respective account receivable balances, the creditworthiness of the
debtors, their repayment history and their historical write-off experience.
Such receivables are not expected to be recovered. The Group does not
hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

The ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking not impaired as at the balance sheet
date, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due R Hf

Within 30 days past due BH30AR

31 to 60 days past due ##31260H
61 to 90 days past due #H61290H
Over 90 days past due 81 e 3E 90 H
Loans to margin clients* FREFER*

* Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,
repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis
is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not
relevant in view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.
As at 31 December 2008, the total market value of securities pledged as
collateral in respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$140,576,000 (2007:
HK$468,940,000).

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history
of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with
the Group. Based on past experience, the Directors of the Company are
of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. Except for loans
to margin clients, the Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances.

22.

BURERR BERMERLEEZ
PEWER TR (4])

FiliERERREARPEECEEZE
WER R ERET SR EERNE RE
EMBERBEAT(ZTZTL4F : 22,000
B) K%3,677,0008 T(ZEZT L4 :
108,000 L) EEBMENF AT
(ZZTZ+4F :22,000%7T) 3,677,000
BIL(ZZTZ+4F : 108,00087L) - B
BEDCERESBREER G SRR
BISAZEE  BEZERCEIBEM
LR ET - AREREE TR G
W E - AEEWERZELBIZEENMA
B R M E EEHEE o

REER  BERECRKEREESRR
HERLES 2 RIEEFIREMA 2 &
RAOMIAT

Group

A58
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
239,081 378,159
64,176 96,973
2,042 13,657
92 1,623
2,349 299
307,740 490,711
39,460 117,025
347,200 607,736

* HREFEFARBEEMESERKF -
BREXBGEEREBERIGE - &
REFHREEEEMHE 225K
BRAOMERTA  BHEBRBERKEIN
R-FENE+-_A=+—H0 HBF
BREFEFUEFBKAERFRZET
8 /140,576,000 T(Z T T + F :
468,940,000 7T ) °

ABRREREEBUERARELER
ARBREELZDHERF - CBHERRE
ZREERRZ BN AKERARIFEE
RMBZBURP REBELR AR
AEERARANEEERTREAEE
B MARR AR 280 - BEAR
ZEBHRIELAERE - RARTFEX
o ARBA B LS BB EEER
mekE MR EEEE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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23. Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 23. HBEARE- REREMERER
Group Company
rEE NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx TAT FTEx FAT
Prepayments BHIE 56,014 36,300 145 242
Deposits e 11,382 11,717 = =
Other receivables Hofth U AR 3R 6,462 7,243 = 9
73,858 55,260 145 338
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial FnEERESSHKERE - B5E Ll
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there ER B EAERTHTETEOLS
was no recent history of default. FEUIER K
24. Investments at fair value through profit or loss 2. RAVEEITEEEBZRE
Group
rEE
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Listed equity investments in  F& EHRHIRE - HHE
Hong Kong, at market value 5,820 13,479
The above equity investments as at 31 December 2008 were held for RZFZENF+ZA=+—H ' LitkHi
trading and issued by corporate entities. BNFEEERSG  WAMEERET -
25. Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients 25. BeRERBE REFHERS
An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: BeRERBE2AMET :
Group Company
rEE P NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHT T FAT
Cash and bank balances HERBITER 144,654 212,899 1,327 1,000
Non-pledged time deposits ~ FHREZBHELR=A
with original maturity of less 3K F HITF
than three months when
acquired 463 51,642 - -
Cash and cash equivalents BekEREE 145,117 264,541 1,327 1,000

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBEBERAERAF
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25.

26.

Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients
(continued)

As at the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group’s
subsidiaries operate in Mainland China denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB"”) amounted to RMB48,871,000 (approximately HK$55,508,000)
(2007: RMB51,271,000 (approximately HK$54,798,000)). The RMB is
not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the
Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Time deposits are made for seven days and earn interest at the
respective time deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’ monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
balance sheet and recognized the corresponding accounts payable to
the respective clients on the grounds that it is liable for any loss or
misappropriation of the clients’” monies. The Group is not allowed to use
the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures
broking

Accounts payable AN
Payables arising from securities and EHEEBPESFRAELLEE L
futures broking conducted in the FEfTBRAR
ordinary course of business:
Cash clients HexpP
Margin clients HFREP
Clearing houses EEFT

B MR ESE 2 EANRR

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts payable and payables ENEFREFRBELLEEL
arising from securities and futures e BR 4B R

broking

25.

26.

RERERRE REFFERE(K)

REER  AEBEFBENMEEZNE
RAMAREABNZ RS RRTERE
48,871,0007T A K #(#)55,508,0007%5
T ZZTZHF 51,271,000 T A R#E
(#754,798,000% 7)) » ARETEEE A
HRBAHME - Wﬁ RIEPE AN 2
INEE HHEDI R AAE - EERMESIER
E ﬁ%%&i@@ﬁ%ﬁ%%&ﬁ&lﬁ&%ﬁ%
ZIRTBARE S BAEINE o

ROTREREET RROIERNERFHA
LERMA B - EHMERZFRARLR
I 4R E AT RN R BRER K B o SRITAS

FREBRIFMmE HﬁlﬁﬂiTEi’]iEﬁZfE
fie
AEERFRRITRRIBIULETRP - A

Tﬁﬂlu FRBERFRABEBELE LK
B ARBEERUEEPRED BAKR
BEABRARPEER T ZIREPH
BHE ] YRER EEPFEZEFR
KA REMERREN THETP
BB - AEBENERAEPHAGBRER
%Zfﬁ%

BRER BHREESLEEZ
FEfSBRRR
Group
FEE
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FAET
70,023 118,062
332,978 576,581
48,964 15,734
- 21,765
381,942 614,080
451,965 732,142
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26. Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures

broking (continued)

The ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the balance sheet date, based on the

due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30

(including amounts not yet due) (BEREBHEE)
31 to 60 days 31260H
Over 60 days @B 60 H

27.

Cash clients accounts payable”
Margin clients accounts payable®

BRRSEPERHR"
ERAREFER "

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing in securities
conducted in the ordinary course of business was an amount of approximately
HK$262,410,000 (2007: HK$351,328,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2008,
the cash clients accounts payable included an amount of HK$4,048,000
(2007: HK$4,284,000) in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the
accounts of certain Directors. The balances are repayable on demand and bear
interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of
the business of dealing in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear
interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the
business of securities margin financing.

Derivative financial instruments

Assets gE

Forward currency contracts EHINE SR
Liabilities =

Bullion contracts BEeBEN

The forward currency contracts and bullion contracts are stated at
their fair values. The above transactions involving derivative financial
instruments are conducted with financial institutions which obligations
rated grade “A” or above.

26. EMARR RBERBELLEEZ
A AR (4R)
REEE  BNERREFRAERLE
EZENESFREEHA ZRE ST

T

Group

AEH
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FAT
69,271 128,381
694 9,846
58 1,600
70,023 139,827
332,978 576,581
48,964 15,734
451,965 732,142

P OORTERREERRTRSBEEELY
EREEEFRNAA 262,410,000 T
(ZZZT+4:351,328,00087) A%S
REGEANEE 2 RIZEKIE BN
e RZTENF+-_A=+—H
NREZEFPERABEASETESRPET
BHRHZHIA4,048,000 8 L(ZFF
F 1 4,284,000/ 70) o BHANZKEFHE
BRIZHERIGE - ENEFEEER
HE  EZRBRRIMEZTA  ME
BRERRDIT -

* ENFREPERAANEREEEREZ
BEGREE - EREFFRIEREBL
2 EERRREATERTK - HER
BRI DT ©

27. fi4ESRMIA

Group

58
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
2,759 4,982
2,769 9,451

EHMNEANRESBANRELRTE
Bk LS RTESHRTIAZRS
DEEEFREFERAIRIALZE
BT -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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27. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 27. fTESBMIAE)
As at 31 December 2008, the aggregate notional amount of the forward RZZZENF+ZA=+—8 ' BHING
currency contracts was HK$366,483,000 (2007: HK$470,568,000) B2 HEREBEEE R 366,483,000 7T
and the aggregate contractual amount of the bullion contracts was (ZZZL%F 1 470,568,000/87C) ' ME
HK$61,676,000 (2007: HK$140,768,000). TBAAZANBEEER61,676,000

BT (ZTT L4 ¢ 140,768,000/ 7T) °

The purpose of the above contracts entered into by the Group is to AEEF EMENEEEEAREE 25
manage the Group’s currency rate and bullion price exposures. Such KEXRECBERRR - ZE4HUT
contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. et RE GG -

28. Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Group
rEE

Repayable within one
year or on demand

Bank overdrafts —

unsecured
Bank loans —

unsecured
Bank loans -

secured

(@)  As at 31 December 2008, the Group's banking facilities amounted
to HK$1,261,004,000 (2007: HK$1,225,405,000), of which
HK$389,099,000 (2007: HK$286,229,000) had been utilized as at
the balance sheet date. Certain of the banking facilities amounting
to HK$435,000,000 (2007: HK$478,000,000) are secured by
certain assets of the Group as disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 20 to
the financial statements.

(b) In the prior year, a corporate guarantee was given by a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Group in respect of an unsecured
bank loan of RMB10,000,000 (approximately HK$10,688,000). The
corporate guarantee was released upon the repayment of the loan
during the year.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans as at the balance sheet date are

2008
Contractual
interest
rate  Maturity
EHFI= i =
(%)
ERFHER
fEiz
RITES - On demand
EE 5.4 BER
RITEF -
g 1.0-6.4 2009
RITER -
Z=Riwi 1.1-1.2 2009

denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar
Renminbi
New Taiwan dollar

g
]
KR

28. HERTER

2007

Contractual

interest

HK$'000 rate
BT & HF=

(%)

26,639 =
332,460

30,000 =
389,099
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HK$000
FTERT
82,000

291,280
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2007
HK$'000
THET
45,000
233,533
7,696

286,229

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
2008 & %R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

Deferred tax 29.

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as
follows:

Group
rEH
2008
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation and
revaluation of
properties
HE&BE
BBEH
HERMESH
HK$'000
FTER
At 1 January 2008 RZZEENF-HA— 56,927
Deferred tax charged/(credited) — FRREZERING,/(BE)
to the income statement CERRE(RESHE
during the year, including a EHTEmER
credit of HK$422,000 due to 422,000 7T) (F45E 10)
the effect of a change in tax
rate (note 10) (2,814)
Deferred tax credited to the FAZHEE B2 mnE
leasehold land and buildings aiﬂﬂ&%%@ RER
revaluation reserve during the Bl 2 EEF IR
year due to the effect of a
change in tax rate (2,833)
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZZENF
recognized in the consolidated ~ +=H=+—H
balance sheet at 31 December RIZEBEEBBRERZ
2008 ELHIBRRAE 51,280
2007
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation and
revaluation of
properties
HERBE
tHiREH
TERMEER
HK$'000
FHIT
At 1 January 2007 =TT+ F—-H—H 56,378
Deferred tax charged to the FRRBREENRZELEH
income statement during the 18 (FTzE10)
year (note 10) 549
Gross deferred tax liabilities A—EELF+-A=1+—H
recognized in the consolidated ~ REABEERER
balance sheet at 31 December HRZELHRBaERRE
2007 56,927

FEIEDIR
FRELEHRBAENEER

Withholding
taxes

FARH
HK$’'000
TET

6,193

6,193

Withholding
taxes

B
HK$'000
TR

EILOENE

Total

At
HK$"000
Fi

56,927

3,379

(2,833)

57,473

Total

AN

=K
HK$'000

/%TE

56,378

549

56,927
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B SR M EE

29.

Deferred tax (continued)

Group
el

2008

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2008

Deferred tax credited/
(charged) to the income
statement during the
year, including a charge
of HK$109,000 due to
the effect of a change
in tax rate (note 10)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax assets
recognized in the
consolidated balance

sheet at
31 December 2008

2007

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2007

Deferred tax credited/
(charged) to the income

statement during the year

(note 10)
Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax assets
recognized in the

29. EEBHIE(K)

consolidated balance sheet RizREERER

at 31 December 2007

BEEREEE
Losses
available
Decelerated  for offsetting
tax against future
depreciation taxable profits Others Total
eI
RIREFB
REBERE A 2 B8 Hith ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER THET TET
RZZETN\F—HA—H 1,764 137 366 2,267
FRRBRERERD,
(inkx) 2 EATHE
(BEXHEEDTE
Mk 2 109,000/ 7T)
(HizE10)
(951) (137) 158 (930)
E R R - - (14) (14)
\"ZEN\F
+ A=1—
Jmﬁﬁﬁﬁi
R BELERIE
BELR 813 - 510 1,323
BEEBEEE
Losses
available
Decelerated  for offsetting
tax  against future
depreciation  taxable profits Others Total
FA{EHE 3
R ERTY
BRI AT & w2 EE Hit ai
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET THET
R-ZZEZ+F—H—H 2,564 291 - 2,855
FRRBRRERR
(%) 2 IEER 1A
(BfFzE10)
(800) (154) 359 (595)
SR - - 7 7
RZZZLF
+:H_+ =
BRZELERIA
RERR 1,764 137 366 2,267
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

29.

30.

Deferred tax (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and elsewhere
(including Taiwan and Macau) of HK$138,000 (2007: HK$211,000) and
HK$32,969,000 (2007: HK$30,272,000), respectively. The tax losses
arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the tax losses arose, whilst
those arising in Taiwan and Macau are available for a maximum period of
five years and three years, respectively. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognized in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and it is uncertain whether
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the tax losses can
be utilized.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in the People’s Republic of China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings
after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied
if there is a tax treaty between China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore liable
to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries in
respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share capital

SERE
1,000,000,000/% & A% E &
0.258 T2 gk

Authorized:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

BREITRHT:
601,920,0000% =% Tl &
0.258 T Lk

Issued and fully paid:
601,920,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

29.

30.

FIEDIR (B)

REBREEREMHR(BIESE R
PM)EEZBIEEED B A1380007%8 T
(ZZZ+4 211,000 7T ) & 32,969,000
BT(ZZZE L 30,272,000 7T) « B
BBEL 2 BB EE &R BB EKHEZ
SEAFEBBRRZAKERTRT -
MR EERRMEE ZHEBBZ &R
BHRSARLER=F - mRLEEHE
TRBMEBEZHBAT  BARILEE
TRAARMERTEF A BIERERE
R MU ERLEBERERELREE
Eo

REFRBECEMERE  NhEARLM
B 2 MR B ERMINEREES
IKAE BB 10% B TE IR T o AR T /H
“ZENF-A—HRBER WEAR
ZETHEF-A=T—BEZEN - 4
HEEINRIREE 2 R E R A ST
Bt BERHEERERE - A
EENFEARENBER Y ZHBAFM
S O ERAMEAES%HK10% - F - K
ESEBEEARZSHEBRARR _ZENE
—A—BREEZEFDIKZ IS
TERREH °

ARREERRIKE 2 BB L EY LG
o

B
2008 2007
HK$000 HK$'000
TR TAT
250,000 250,000
150,480 150,480
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31.

Reserves 31. &
(a) Group (a) A&£E
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein REE FEHBERFARNEEE
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated ZEEINENIEREFEI6E39
statement of changes in equity on pages 36 to 39 of the financial B EREREBHERA -
statements.
The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of NEFEERKERBARESZHE
subsidiaries in prior years, which remains eliminated against the BUNREERBEFMEE 2 8E
consolidated retained profits, amounted to HK$4,832,000 (2007: #4,832,0008 L(Z T+ F:
HK$4,832,000). 4,832,0007%7T) °
(b) Company (b) Z&ATF
Share  Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
R4 5B BABB REEF ait
Note HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Mt T TET TET TET
At 1 January 2007 R-TZT+F—A—H 99,724 975,582 339,491 1,414,797
Profit for the year FR & 11 - - 64,503 64,503
Interim 2007 dividend T LERHRE 12 = = (48,154) (48,154)
Proposed final 2007 BR=ZZTHERY
dividend 5N 12 = = (156,499) (156,499)
At 31 December 2007 and R-TZ+FE+—F
1 January 2008 =+—Hk
“TTN\F—A—H 99,724 975,582 199,341 1,274,647
Profit for the year FRRF 11 - - 105,717 105,717
Interim 2008 dividend ZET\FHERE 12 - - (48,154) (48,154)
Proposed final 2008 BR-TSN\FRH
dividend s 12 - = (138,442) (138,442)
At 31 December 2008 R-ZZT/\F+—H
=t+—H 99,724 975,582 118,462 1,193,768

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of
the Group's reorganization and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value of
the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARAR—NN_FELEZHABHKE
AEBEA  HRBEEEFHEEE AR
AR EERRKENBARER 2 &e
BEHMEZER

REBRE-NN—FRQRE EETE
AT BABBRAT DR TRE
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g

32.

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities

An analysis of the maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the
Group analyzed by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules,

is as follows:

As at 31 December 2008

Assets

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Cash held on behalf of
clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Loan from an associate

Accounts payable

Payables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Financial liabilities
included in other
payables and accruals

Derivative financial
instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

R-BENE
+=A=+—AH

aE

FEUER TR

Rk AREREL Y
FELRERR

fTESRTA

REFHERE

8
REBATER
BB
BAROEAEELY
BHER

BREEMER RN
REFRR 87
afE

PTATRTA

ARFITER

32. EERAEZIMER
REBEEMRAFE AEBETEERR

ERNEEBEENIEA 2 rsa B2
BMERIFMT
No fixed
terms of 1 year 5 years
repayment/ or less or less
Repayable 3 months but over but over After
on demand orless 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated Total
EEE
BEH/ =f8A
BARER =8 A Bk —FHE
B2 HUT Z-F ZRE AL E R CHS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TEx TER TER
40,956 171,396 - - - - 212,352
67,163 67,685 - - - - 134,848
- 842 1,748 169 - - 2,759
95,399 230,000 - - - - 325,399
144,655 462 - - - - 145,117
348,173 470,385 1,748 169 - - 820,475
128 - - - - - 128
14,796 55,227 - - - - 70,023
311,374 70,568 - - - - 381,942
62,326 50,658 3,601 6,017 - - 122,602
- - - - - 2,769 2,769
26,639 339,744 22,716 - - - 389,099
415,263 516,197 26,317 6,017 - 2,769 966,563
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32.

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities (continued)

As at 31 December 2007

Assets

Unlisted debt security

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Cash held on behalf of
clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Loan from an associate

Accounts payable

Payables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Financial liabilities
included in other
payables and accruals

Derivative financial
instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

R-BZtE
+=A=t+-H

aE

FEMEBES

FEU R

BRI AERREL Y
FER R

TAETRTA
REFHARE
ReRERRE

&8

REENF B

FERERR

BRI AR REL Y
R

BAERMENER
éEﬁEHZM%
AEABTA

ARRITER

32. EERAEZIMERE

No fixed
terms of 1 year 5 years
repayment/ or less or less
Repayable 3 months but over but over After
on demand orless 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
BEE
Ezs/ =f&@A
RIREK =fEA Wb —FNE
fE5& FUT E-F ZRF  RENE BB CE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TRT TAT TAET TET
- - - 2,324 - - 2,324
21,102 190,778 - - - - 211,880
170,591 225,265 - - - - 395,856
- 1,321 2,281 1,380 = = 4,982
186,666 200,000 - - - - 386,666
212,899 51,642 - - - - 264,541
591,258 669,006 2,281 3,704 - - 1,266,249
128 - - - - - 128
- 118,062 - - - - 118,062
367,062 247,018 - - - - 614,080
77,541 46,752 1,746 2,949 = = 128,988
— - — — = 9,451 9,451
- 200,894 85,335 - - - 286,229
444,731 612,726 87,081 2,949 - 9,451 1,156,938
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33.

Contingent liabilities 33. HAREE
As at the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the REER - WERRTBREHEE A
financial statements were as follows: BEMT
Group Company
PN | KAF
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FET FEx TR
Guarantees for banking and A& THEBAR ZRITK
other facilities of certain HzEHER
subsidiaries - - 706,600 403,891
(@)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for gold trading (@) ARFEERBETHBARERZ
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of BLEEGEEMIRITHRLER -

such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company as at 31
December 2008 was US$41 million (approximately HK$318 million)
(2007: US$22 million (approximately HK$169 million)). The total
amounts of such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees as
at 31 December 2008 were US$74 million (approximately HK$574
million) and HK$50 million (2007: US$58 million (approximately
HK$454 million) and HK$20 million).

The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company as at the
balance sheet date was HK$389 million (2007: HK$235 million).
The total amount of such facilities covered by the Company's
guarantees as at the balance sheet date was HK$1,261 million
(2007: HK$1,174 million).

RRRERTEEZZSEEZE
AR NHARAR_ZTZN
F+-A=+—B KRR 5
41,000,0003 Jt(#7318,000,000
B ZZEZE £ F 22,000,000
¥ 7t(#169,000,000/ 7T )) °
R-ZZNE+-_A=+—8"
RARBERABEZLZSEE
4 4 % /A74,000,000% TT(H
574,000,000 7T ) % 50,000,000
BIL(ZZ T4 : 58,000,000% 7T
(#)454,000,0007% 7t ) )& 20,000,000
BT °

RARERETHBARERZ
RTEEERARTELER-
RARERIBEZZEREZ
EHALE  MAARAREEH
Z R - £389,000,000% T
(Z 2 T £ 412350000005
) REER KRRAER
FIREZZSEEELLE A
1,261,000,0007 (= T T t
% :1,174,000,000787T) °

aH
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34,

35.

Operating lease arrangements

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

—FR
“ERF BEMEREEN

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
as follows:

Within one year —FR"
In the second to fifth years, inclusive ~—Z 14 BEMFERTEER
After five years kst 3

Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of
property, plant and equipment as at the balance sheet date:

Contracted, but not provided for
Authorized, but not contracted for

BER] EAREE
B BREET

34, REHNAEE

(a)

(b)

35. &g

HAEA
AEENRERNZ AL ERE
W (HIEE15) - BRG] EH E
R—E=F - BOKRR—RERAE
BExftRERE RMRBEEET SR
RETHESHE -

RIBENFT-_A=+—H &

£ [ 50 B AR B 5T R AT 2 A
BH - RIMA - KARKEEERE
YR BRI T
2008 2007
HK$"000 HK$000
TR TAT
5,330 6,116
1,827 2,202
7157 8,318
EBEA

AEBUCERNARETHAE
MERTEER - WEMERIESH
HHLERICAE—21+4F -

R-EE\F+-A=t+-8 &
EEG T A HE 2 BEEY - &5
A - ARBERERNEREE
mT :

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT
268,201 187,841
421,475 311,954
24,709 38,437
714,385 538,232

BR £t B 5E 34(b) 7R 8L 2 8 = A R E

h - AEEREE R AN TARDE - 8
BRBELAARE

2008 2007

HK$’000 HK$'000

FE7 Fin

3,148 2,810

616 1,379

3,764 4,189
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g

36.

Connected and related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties

On 11 December 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the sub-contracting agreement with Foshan Shunde
Jinpeng Jewelry Co., Ltd. (“Jinpeng”), a company controlled by
a former director of a subsidiary of the Company, for engaging
Jinpeng to provide sub-contracting services for the year ended 31
December 2008. The sub-contracting fees were charged based
on the product type, quantity and the level of difficulties of the
manufacturing work involved and the prevailing market processing
fees. The total processing fees paid to Jinpeng for the year
amounted to HK$2,500,000™ (2007: HK$3,403,000).

On 11 December 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the sales agreement with Qingdao Jinghua Diamond &
Jewellery Co., Ltd.** (“Qingdao Jinghua”) and Shanghai Jinghua
Diamond & Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua”) for selling
rough diamonds and polished diamonds to Qingdao Jinghua and
Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December 2008. Qingdao
Jinghua and Shanghai Jinghua are the subsidiaries of Qingdao
Jinghua Investment Management Co., Ltd., a 30% shareholder
of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company. The selling prices
were determined based on the category, quantity and the
prevailing market price of the diamonds. The aggregate sales to
Qingdao Jinghua and Shanghai Jinghua for the year amounted to
HK$39,243,000 (2007: HK$4,328,000).

On 11 December 2007, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the purchase agreement with Shanghai Jinghua for
purchasing polished diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua for the
year ended 31 December 2008. The purchase consideration was
determined based on the category, quantity and the prevailing
market price of the polished diamonds. The total purchases from
Shanghai Jinghua for the year amounted to HK$29,631,000 (2007:
HK$28,123,000).

On 11 December 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the polishing service agreement with Qingdao Jinghua
for engaging Qingdao Jinghua to provide rough diamonds
polishing services for the year ended 31 December 2008. The
processing fees were charged according to an agreed price list
which was determined with reference to market rates. The total
processing fees paid to Qingdao Jinghua for the year amounted to
HK$105,000 (2007: HK$1,861,000).

36. BEALRS

RERARBEIREEMED
RERID -

D HEZR 5K
AEERFRNEBEATETN

TERRS

(a)
(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

ﬁﬁﬁkiﬁﬁZﬁ%
R_ZEZ+E+-A+—H8 AR
A—R2EMBQ 7%2%%Mm
m%&@%%%%%ﬁ@;&
Ué%%%hﬁ%i_??ﬂi
+-A= + BlE—ERREES
BREETDBEHE  SHH%KE
Ef§m$@ﬁfﬁwgﬂaf
ZABEMRGIZRA BB
BIBREELEE B8 %K
BETHEZEEKERERMT
EMEWER - EFREEBHRE AN
Z T & 4% 42,500,000 7T *
(ZZZT£4 :3,403,00087T) °

RZZEZtF+_A+—H ' K
AA—REEMBRAARAEER
EMRERAR > ([EERE])
kEBREHRARARLE
REDRBE-_ZEZENF+=A
=t+—HLE—"FAHEEELERRK
TEEREHERZ SERE
R EBREAEEREREERES
BRARIZHBAR  SEREKE
EEBERARAARAR—RIFE
10%REZHBARZ —BHH
30% 2R - EETIIREE
AZ5ER -  BERERTMEET -
FRHETEEREREBEREY
#8%8 539,243,000 L (— 22+
£ : 4,328,000/ 7T) °

F_77t¢+ A+—H 'K

ETHBRRFHM EERER
aif77A¢+ A=+—RH1
—FRARBITEERERER
Z o HBREDRBITEELRZE
A BERERMEET - FAMR
FERERESTE /29,631,000
BIR(ZZEZLF 1 28,123,000/8

ol

A—R2ENBREAREEEERE
REE-TZNF+=-_RA=1+—H
IF—FRREERERITERSEE
RIATERBE S - NTERBTEZ
EBREWER  BRERAKEBLESE
MEEREREE - FAREERE
BEZMIELEA10500057T
(ZZZ+4% :1,861,00087T) °

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBEBERAERAF

03

ANNUAL REPORT 2008

2008 F 3R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B SR M EE

36.

Connected and related party transactions (continued) 36. BAEATRE (&)
(a) Transactions with connected and/or related parties (a) HEBEBEATETZRS(E)
(continued)
(v)  On 1 April 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (v) B"_—{ THEMPA—H AR
renewed the tenancy agreement with the respective spouse of 2EMBRARIERES 9&%&
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the EE%T@i%EZ@Eﬁ&ZK?}ﬁ*
administrator of a late director of the Company for the lease of FEMESZEERTARREE
a retail shop for the two years ending 31 March 2009 with a T NF=R=+—HBIWEA
monthly rental of HK$173,000. The lease rentals were determined MBI AEETEEHETRL
with reference to open market rentals. The total rental paid A£173,0008w - e h2ZE
by the Group for the year amounted to HK$2,070,000 (2007: RAMEREETE - A5ERF
HK$2,040,000). WA 2% 452,070,000 7T
(ZETLF : 2,040,00057T) °
(vi) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed/entered into Vi) ARE-ZREEMBARIELETE
leases with related companies, in which certain Directors and their ELRHEvEREBEARES 2 EE
respective spouse have interests, for the lease of the Company’s REABREBEEZE-_ZZENF+ A
directors’ quarters with an aggregate monthly rental of HK$80,000 “t+—HLEFERBEFARAE
for the year ended 31 December 2008. The lease rentals were EREEFIVAEL 8AM
determined with reference to open market rentals. The total rentals © #5780, OOO/%TE Hens
paid by the Group for the year amounted to HK$960,000 (2007: ZAMTEASERE AEER
HK$840,000). Hﬁm%%ﬂzﬁfﬂi%@aﬁi%%o 0008 7T
(ZETLF : 840,000 57T ©
All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing PR B BEEA LR %W%Jﬁtm%ﬁﬂ'l%
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. THAERRE 2 FHERE
Payables to related parties: FEBRIE A T BRK
Group
rEE
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT
Jinpeng SEHRE - 323
Shanghai Jinghua R 244 7,741
Qingdao Jinghua SERE 11 156
The payables to related parties are unsecured, interest-free and payable ENEEATRADERR - 25 RER
within one month after billings. BB —EARMNK -
* Jinpeng is no longer a connected person of the Group commencing from 25 * SBURBER-TTN\FTAZtTHRAED
October 2008, the transaction amount presented was up to 24 October 2008. BAASE HEAT  LEZRIRS
SEDHE_TTNFTA=TEA -
** Qingdao Jinghua is a former substantial shareholder holding a 24.86% > BERERARRA—RIFA 70% B2
shareholding of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company. BARIZAEERE - HF5H24.86% Ik
e

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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g

36.
(b)

(c)

Connected and related party transactions (continued)

Guarantees for banking facilities for subsidiaries

The Company and certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company have provided corporate guarantees to banks for
facilities granted to certain non-wholly-owned subsidiaries. The
total amount of such facilities was approximately HK$34,074,000
(2007: HK$78,022,000) and the utilized amount was approximately
HK$34,074,000 (2007: HK$70,006,000).

Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to key management
personnel during the year, including the amounts paid to the
Company's Executive Directors, is as follows:

Fees we

Salaries and allowances e ko2
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable 2/ 5 & &) \%?E
Pension scheme contributions RINEFT B

Further details of Directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 to
the financial statements.

36.
(b)

(c)

BEALRS(E)

BHBARRTEEERMZER

G WNEIE= JF’\EMT%
Eﬁ&%%ﬁhé%%

S 48 A 4R mmfﬁ“ﬂﬁ%
B 2 #F 4 534,074,000
T T+ 78,022,000
&4 534,074,000
ZE A4 : 70,006,000

El? ‘ﬂﬂ}

gawmﬂw
\IU_I\I

H‘;%H\\m?%ND)%
|

N2
o

FEETEEEASHE

FRN ENTEEEAS2MER
B BEENARAINTERZSE
BT

Group

rEE
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FET
930 726
17,017 13,018
8,577 9,534
726 545
27,250 23,823

EEMeHBENMBREME
8o
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g

37.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments

as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group
A58

2008

Financial assets

Other assets

Available-for-sale investments

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Loan from an associate

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

MBEE

HpEE

TR

pEl RS

AL AR,
IR 2R

BARRMNE e
e IE
BBAE

BATEEFEREZ
&

TTEEBMTA
REPHERS
RehkFRHAE

MBEE

REEAT 2 BH
EAES
BER BEEEELEY
EHER
BAEEMENERR
mEHER BB ALE
PTAESHT A
HRRTER

37. RERSEZEMIA

REER  fElzeITAKREAEN
T
Financial
assets
at fair value
through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
B AT EE
TERE
MBEE ERR AHHE R
- BEEE FE W BR SR BBEE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
- 74,890 - 74,890
- - 378,084 378,084
- 212,352 - 212,352
- 134,848 - 134,848
- 17,844 - 17,844
5,820 - - 5,820
2,759 - - 2,759
- 325,399 - 325,399
- 145,117 - 145,117
8,579 910,450 378,084 1,297,113
Financial
liabilities
at fair value
through Financial
profit or loss liabilities at
- held for amortized
trading cost Total
BNV EE
SEREY R
HHEE  RAARZ .
- BEEE g =l &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT THER
- 128 128
- 70,023 70,023
- 381,942 381,942
- 122,602 122,602
2,769 - 2,769
- 389,099 389,099
2,769 963,794 966,563

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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37.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Group
S 3

2007

Financial assets

Other assets

Available-for-sale investments

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Loan from an associate

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

MKEE

HEE

kLR E

pol 3R 3%

AL @R,
R

BAEENIE B
R A m R
BisEE

RAT BETEREY
i

FTESBT A

REFHERS

B4 RERES

MBaE

REFENF 2 ER
mHES
BEMRERILEL L
JE{IBR X
BEEEMBNRIR
_EREBRCMBAE
TTESRMTIA
AHRBRITER

15

37. BREMNSBZEMIAGE

Financial
assets
at fair value
through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
-held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
AT EA
TERE
HBEE L5054 A E
- FEER RN AR K BEE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAT TAT TAT
- 51,341 — 51,341
- - 1,111,922 1,111,922
- 211,880 — 211,880
- 395,856 — 395,856
- 18,960 - 18,960
13,479 - - 13,479
4,982 — — 4,982
- 386,666 - 386,666
- 264,541 — 264,541
18,461 1,329,244 1,111,922 2,459,627
Financial
liabilities
at fair value
through Financial
profit or loss liabilities at
- held for amortized
trading cost Total
AT ER
SEEEY B
g 3= AR Z
- FHIEEE FBaR At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FET
- 128 128
- 118,062 118,062
- 614,080 614,080
- 128,988 128,988
9,451 - 9,451
- 286,229 286,229
9,451 1,147,487 1,156,938
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BEEEBEBERAERAF

©

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
2008 F 3R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g

37.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Company
VN

Financial assets

Due from subsidiaries

Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals

MBEE

FE I A A 50R

BEERMNRER R kEMEK

R MBEE
RAekERRE

HRaR

BEEAMBMNRR R ER
RAZMHBRE

37. REMNSBZEMIAGE

Loans and receivables

ER R YRR

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$°000
TERT TAT
398,823 497,910
- 96

1,327 1,000
400,150 499,006

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

BRERFARZMERE
2008 2007
HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TAT
1,046 -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AEEEBEBEBEAERLQA
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g

38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as accounts receivable and accounts payable, which
arise directly from its operations.

The Group’s overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
Risk management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group's operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
equity securities price risk. The Board reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks and they are summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
which are mostly short term in nature, whereas interest-bearing
financial liabilities are primarily short-term bank borrowings with
primarily floating interest rates which expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk.

38. HHREREBEERBE

(a)

gy 0G5S
AEECIESRTABRRTE
FoRERBOIER - HFERT
B TERENRASEZEBE
KB - AEEBETHMMBE
ERAE WERBEEBELZ
PR R I BRAK -

ARBEERRAREERRHE S
AT g AR - WS FORE
HAEEHMBRBEBRZBETH
FE RAREETHEEEREE
EERBCBRRET MERER
AEEEEBNETAE - UB
Bl FHERERMBERR

AEESRTAMELZTEZRR
RAERR MNERR  FER
B mBE SRR RBROEFER
Rk - EEERZLFE T XA
MERSAUFRMBZER

FIRfE 7
AEERNEUBEERABRELZ
FEBEZSMAT R RS o 5
EUBEEIEATERFPER
RO BREIMEE - Mt BFBEa
BEEXEACHRTER  TERZ
BFERHE  BEAKEAXR G
MEFEER -
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38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

For Hong Kong dollars floating-rate borrowings, assuming the
amount of liability outstanding as at the balance sheet date was
outstanding for the whole year, a 50 basis-point increase/decrease
in interest rates at 31 December 2008 and 2007 would have
decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$410,000
respectively. For Renminbi floating-rate
borrowings, a 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates at
31 December 2008 and 2007 would have decreased/increased the
Group's profit before tax by HK$1,456,000 and HK$1,168,000,
respectively. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered

and HK$225,000,

reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest
rates at 31 December 2008 and 2007 would have increased/
decreased the Group's profit before tax by HK$305,000 and
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming
the amount of assets carried as at the balance sheet date was
carried for the whole year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is

HK$811,000,

considered reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

The Group's policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rates

available without increasing its foreign currency exposure.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising
from sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency. The Group uses foreign
exchange forward contracts to manage certain of its foreign
currency exposures on significant and recurring future commercial
transactions mainly relating to its US dollar-denominated purchases.

Hedging is only considered for firm commitments.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollars. Currency risks are managed by partly financing non-
Hong Kong dollar assets with loans denominated in the relevant

currency.

38. BIBEBEEBRERIGK(GE)

(a)

B m b R ()

ESA AC ),
RETFBHREFRME @ RK
HEH ﬁkzﬁﬁé$ﬁﬁﬁ1

FEER NER-_ZENEK
—ETLF+-A=+—A#En/
B S0EER - o RlR L, 15
MALEB BT TG 410,000 7T
&n5wmﬁﬁ HAREZEF
RERME  AER_ZENEK
:iit¢+ A=+—R%mMn/
A S0EER - o RIR L, 15
A5 B BRF A% 1 1,456,000 7
Tt 1,168,000 7T ° FEFTH H Al
FHERTEZBERAT AEER
BYHTRANRZGEETBARE -

AEBZHMERBRITKEFRE
BEEREMEREH  A5EE
BHEEATHENDERDEKE
ﬁ%gaiéﬁﬁfﬁiﬁ
m# NER-_ZEZENEF
& z t¢+ H +—Bm
/R SOEED - BRI,
7N & B B B TR # 305,000 78
TR 811,000/ 7T ° I DT B H
REERIIEZEESEINER
FREHRMER - FEHTH b &
BHETEZERT  AEERAY
BTAFIR 2 U B A IE o

AEE 2 BEETEMESNER
7 R TR ISR FIE o

SNERE
AEEZRHINERBREEREE
WEMME%%EMM%Z <
T2EE - AKEFRINEEDRE
HNEREEARBEERRBER
HZETIERR  ZEXHTE
AERTEREBALZRE - REBIER
TEEAEE T -

AEBZBERBBIENELA
B - BEIINERR 2 TTERIANR
HERRBNZERRBDIEET
BERE
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38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities and
futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to the credit
risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial assets
in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk with respect to its jewellery retail
business as it has a large number of diversified customers. For
accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of diamonds and
precious metals, the Group trades only with recognized and
creditworthy third parties and bullion banks. The Group’s margin
clients accounts receivable arising from the ordinary course of
business of dealing in securities are secured by the underlying
pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has its credit control policy
to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances are followed
up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group's exposure to

bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, an investment in an unlisted
debt security, deposits and other receivables and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 22 to the

financial statements.

38. BIBEBEEBRERIGK(GE)

(a)

i m B R 2 ()

ERER
REERRESIHERLEEZ
FEURERATDAREARI HEHF T
BOMEAZTEEERR &5
RBRASREREERBERT IS
MBEEZREE - ARKEZE
EBREAENHNEF  BAES
REPZEERR -REOLES
BUBELZEKRS  AKEE
RERARBEECE=-EREH
ETIRS - AEEBHEXBTE
FEEELZRRFREPERIA
AAEREER - XAEEHAHE
Wk R B AR IS YRAEE
EHIBRABEEERR © 1L -
RERKEREREZHEESR -
BRERERREEARRE -
b AREZERRERLNEK o

AEEEMPHEE  TREER
TRERRE  FLMEBEFR
B BeREMRBEREITES
BIA AECERBELEXSY
FIEY  MER=RRESN IS
TAZKRHE-

AREEAR 2 EE R R
Rz RS R E S 2 RIRIR
EX BREERRZE—FEL
BRI BREME 22 PIE -
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38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Group's operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuation in cash flows. The Group's treasury
department’s responsibility is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of banking
facilities in order to meet its liquidity requirements both in the
short term and long term. The Group maintains significant flexibility
to respond to opportunities and events by ensuring that committed
credit lines are available. All debts of the Group as at 31 December
2008 would mature in less than one year.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the
balance sheet date, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.

Equity securities price risk

Equity securities price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity
securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity
indices and the value of individual securities. The fair values of
these listed equity investments are affected by market forces and
other factors. The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising
from individual equity investments classified as available-for-sale
investments (note 20) and trading equity investments (note 24) as
at 31 December 2008. The Group’s listed investments are listed
on the Stock Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices
as at the balance sheet date. The majority of the listed equity
investments are held for non-trading purpose.

The market equity indices for the Stock Exchange, at the close of
business of the nearest trading day in the year to the balance sheet
date, and their respective highest and lowest points during the year
were as follows:

2008

31 December

t=A=t-H

Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index & - BAEE

14,387

38. BIBEBEEBRERIGE(GE)

(a)

High/low

B/

27,854/
10,676

B m b R (4

RBETER
EEERBESARIE - ARE
ERV#SRENERRENER
ABRBRIKYF - BAKBIEE
RUESREMRERERE ¥
2 - AEEPHBPZETRER
ERRTEEEEEZHAELRE
B ZERETE  NEaHEH
FEHRHESHER - REEEH
BRAEEANHAZEAHKEER
B - BRI A FE R R
B - RFENFT_A=1—
B AKEMAERRIHAHIRN
_¢ °

REER  AEBIREFTOERT
Rt E s PEaBE s DHER
R TEREM T 32 HE o

R EH BRI

BhEFERRRERNESZ A
FEERBHEREUKT RERES
BELREDH TH2ER - 1tF
EHBROEEZAFEBEXTHN
ENEMARYE - ARERR =
FENET_A=T—REDER
AREEREPZ20) REBER
DR AN E24) 2 BRI B R E
MAS B ERRRE - AEBZ b
MRERERFF LT - AEE B
HEFHE - K#fD LEHRINKRE
TR EREERR

RAEERBEIZAERAZRFHAE
EBHEARE - B2 TSRO
EHERESANERAZES REE
2hET -

2007
31 December  High/low
+=ZA=+—-H =/ 1&
27,812 31,958/
18,659
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38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
Equity securities price risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all
other variables held constant and before any impact on tax,
based on their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date.
For the purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-sale equity
investments the impact is deemed to be on the investment
revaluation reserve and no account is given for factors such as

impairment which might impact on the income statement.

2008

Investments listed in Hong Kong A &® L& E&
— Available-for-sale - A HE
— Held-for-trading - BFEEE

Unlisted investments at fair value BAFE(EEZIELTIRE
— Available-for-sale - At HE

2007

Investments listed in Hong Kong A& Fhiz 184
— Available-for-sale - A HE
— Held-for-trading - BEEE

Unlisted investments at fair value RAFEEZIELHIERE
— Available-for-sale - A HE

(b) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and

to enhance shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it, in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and
repay debts or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to
any externally imposed capital requirements except for certain
subsidiaries engaged in securities and futures dealing and broking,
which are regulated entities under the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong and subject to the respective minimum
capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended

31 December 2008 and 2007.

38. BIBEBEEBRERIGK(GE)

(a)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

BRAREZ
fREE
HK$'000
TRT

364,577
5,820

12,768

1,093,733
13,479

15,126

(b)

B AR E ()
BBEBER (B)
TRERENEEA 2 EEEST
CR TPV T ed RN
ABAYENHRGREATEE
B10%BE 2 GHE o RADN
s WAL ERHEE2EH
YRR AU A B RBERY
2 AuEHRAESTEYER
HEZEE -

Increase/
decrease Increase/
in profit decrease
before tax in equity
BBt A s FI e
#m,/ W #hn,/ md
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FTET
- 36,458
582 -
- 1,277
- 109,373
1,348 -
- 1,513

BEXRER

AEBEFER T BABRARE
AEBRFERERB 2N Uk
FREZEAL X  UHEER
RIEBIR 2 BB -

REBIRLEA N R EH R 2 &
BERERANERE  WHEELR
B o BRI GABRRALER  AE
B R aE AR AR FERT 2R E - 12
MEEEBBRXETHR - KRET
MEBARNREEARBEEERE
LER MARBESBELARHE
ERERTESTHERR  UA
BFEEREERAREN A&
BEABTEMIMEERZELRR
FoBEZTTN\FR_ZTTLHF
+-A=t—HUIEFE  X&EEE
BEAZBE - BRI F U EE
HEE) -
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38.

39.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(b) Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total shareholders’ equity. Total borrowings include
interest-bearing bank borrowings. Total shareholders’ equity
comprises all components of equity attributable to shareholders of
the Company. The Group's policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at
a reasonable level. The gearing ratios as at the balance sheet dates
were as follows:

Total borrowings BB
Total shareholders’ equity 1% SR % AR EE
Gearing ratio EXRBELE

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors on 31 March 2009.

38. BIBEBEEBRERIGK(GE)

(b)

EXREE(HK)

ARBEREXRAGBLXR(AMERER
UL RN ER AR ERER -
EERHEBREFERRTEN - KR
RELHERADRRREGERS
ZIBHD c AEBZBRRARKE
AREHRESEQEKT - NG

HRZEXRBRHEMT

Group

A58
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
389,099 286,229
3,206,844 3,634,269

12.1% 7.9%

39. HIEREZ#HRK

ARBHREN_ZTNF=A=T—HAK
EEeURRRETIE -
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD FrsmEFE

As at 31 December 2008 NZEENF+ZA=1+—H
Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE 1 R 3R ke BEEE BE HHE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(R&FHR)
Hong Kong
BB
#229 Najhan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use  31,225* Commercial ~ Medium
NEBZE - — N2 i P EES H
* G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use  2,790* Commercial ~ Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEBSLBEZ—RE=_\Sup T EHEZ i P =l [ H
* G/F & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, Hunghom, H.H.I.L. 472, 471 Own use 2,345* Commercial  Medium
Kowloon & 447 s A
NEAHEPENLTNE- SR TR BA [EES H
* Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road ~ N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P. Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon
NEATFEAN= 5T —ERKA P EES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551* Residential Medium
Street, Kowloon S.ARP & X
NEEEH-NNRTEABERS s.B.ss.2 H E=d H
2/F Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A 6/F, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial ~ Medium
231 L\lathan Road, Kowloon
NEBRE-_=—F_1 Z2AKBE iz =y::! [HES H
Mg - AERINEARE
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, A11, A13, N.K.ILL. 35155 C, Own use 41,912 Industrial Medium
1/F & Unit A4, 8/F & Units A1, A3, A4, D&F

A5, A7, A9, 10/F, Block A, 489-491
Castle Peak Road, Kowloon
NEFSLENN ANETNA—FAE—Z B I% i
A1 A2 *A3 ‘A4 A6 A8 “A11 A13E »
NEALZERTEAT A3 Ad -~ A5~ A7
M AQE

Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. K.L.L. 10223 Own use N/A Car park Long
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon

NEMTRE-ELE SARHRBNT =k i Elin £
Btk +ZRRMEEL AR
AT+
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.I.L. Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street, 4208
Kowloon
NEGEZE - ANE—AEREZMELE Hi TiE A Bfi &
B162 57 &L
" G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon ~ K.I.L. 2444 s AR.P. Rental/own use  9,890* Commercial  Long
& 2444 R.P.
NEBIEAN—ZEZANZFHTEZRE el P g=p % &
* 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial ~ Medium
_ New Territories D.D. 120
HATHATUREN\ TR 2E BH [EES o
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD FrsEmEFE

As at 31 December 2008 RZEZNFE+=-A=+—H
Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE b B} 5 R EEEE BE HH
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REFFR)
Hong Kong
Bk
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road  N.K.I.L. 2268 R.P. Own use 1,078* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon & 2267 R.P.
NEEARFEAN - N\ZEM=25 T B4 gH [EES H
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai  Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089*% Commercial ~ Medium
. Po, Ngw Tgrritories \ No. 28
FRABERECTEL T\ T B =P GES o
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, 350 Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial ~ Medium
Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
BEREE-NTRET M T =2 0% i [EES H
Mainland China
FER
Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan N/A Own use 1,010 Residential Long

Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
EREHLUMEERAEHENEEALE TEA =l F= &
ZERENNERT—%

East of Guangzhu Highway, N/A Rental/own use 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Licun Management Zone, Licun District, commercial
Lunjiao Town, Shunde District, Foshan
City, Guangdong Province

ERE#LUMIEERGHESNEERER THEA i =y::! TI¥/3% 7+
B
10-21-3 Zone, Luoxing Road, Mawei Free ~ N/A Rental 188,050 Industrial/ Medium
Trade Zone, Fuzhou, commercial
__Fujian Province N
BREBMNMSERHEZRZRK10-21-3/NE TEA g I¥/mE
" Unit No. 1-1, Fuilihua Mansion, N/A Own use 1,906 Commercial  Long

No. 150 Qinghui Road, Daliang Town,
Shunde District, Foshan City, Guangdong
Province

BREGLTIEERARBEER -—LTHR T
ERERE R

8 [GE3 £

et
=t

* Locations of branches
DITHIE

*Saleable area
AEERE
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Mixed Sources

Product group from well-managed 25%
forests, controlled sources and

recycled wood or fiber
www.fsc.org Cert no. SGS-COC-2116
© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council
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